LOUISIANA COMMISSION ON LAW

ENFORCEMENT

Applicant Hereby Applies to the LCLE for Financial
Support for the Within-Described Project:

LCLE USE ONLY

Receipt Date

Award Date

Subgrant Number(s)

3/13/2013

-- 1179

1. Tyvpe of Funds for

which you are applying

Sexual Assault Services Program (Federal 16.017 SASP )

2. Applicant

Name Of Applicant: The Haven, Inc.

Federal LD: 721233532

Parish: Terrebonne

Street Address Line 1:

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3: PO Box 4279

City: Houma

State: LA Zip: 70361-4279

3. Recipient Agencies

The Haven, Inc.

4. Project Director

Name: Mrs. Julie M. Pellegrin

Title: Executive Director
Agency:

Street Address Line 1: confidential

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Houma

State: LA Zip: 70361

Phone: 985-872-0757 Fax: 985-873-7494 x873

Email: julie@havenhelps.org

5. Financial Officer

Name: Ms. Daphne Young

Title: Operations Director
Agency:

Street Address Line 1: PO Box 4279

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Houma

State: LA Zip: 70361-4279

Phone: 985-872-0757 Fax: 985-873-7494 x873

Email: daphne@havenhelps.org

6. Contact

Name: Mrs. Julie M. Pellegrin

Title: Executive Director
Agency:

Street Address Line 1: confidential

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Houma

State: LA Lip: 70361

Phone: 985-872-0757 Fax: 985-873-7494 x873

Email: julie@havenhelps.org

7. Brief Summary of
Project

(Do Not Exceed Space
Provided)

Short Title (May not exceed 50 characters)
Sexual Assault Program

The project facilitates intervention services to sexual assault victims and their families.

8. Subgrant Budget

TOTAL BUDGET BY CATEGORY

BUDGET CATEGORY AMOUNT

PERSONNEL 26.542.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING) 0.00
EQUIPMENT 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00
CONSULTANTS 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00
OTHER 0.00
TOTAL 26,542.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)

9. TOTAL BUDGET BY FUND SOURCE

FUND SOURCE AMOUNT | PERCENT
FEDERAL 26,542.00 100%
STATE 0.00

PROJECT INCOME 0.00

INTEREST 0.00

STATE MATCH 0.00

CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP ) 0.00

IN-KIND MATCH 0.00

PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00

TOTAL 26,542.00 100%

10. Project Start Date: 4/1/2013

Page 1 of 47

Project End Date: 3/31/2014




SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

11. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Applicant has caused this subgrant application to be executed, attested, and ensealed by its proper

officials, pursuant to legal action authorizing the same to be done.

The Haven, Inc.

DATE NAME OF APPLICANT AGENCY

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

NOTE: The original copy must be signed in blue ink.
Titles of all signatories must be mnserted.

LCLE USE ONLY

In response to this application, LCLE funds are hereby obligated for the project described by the subgrantee in the referenced
application, subject to applicant acceptance.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR DATE

Lousiana Commission on Law Enforcement
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SUBGRANT: 1179

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER BUDGETS

Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

BY RECIPIENT AGENCY YEAR1 TOTAL
The Haven, Inc. 26,542.00 26,542.00
Total: 26,542.00 26,542.00
Applicant Ageney: The Haven, Inc.

BY CATEGORY YEAR1 TOTAL
PERSONNEL 26.542.00 26,542.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING 0.00 0.00
TRAINING)

EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING 0.00 0.00
EXPENSES
CONSULTANTS 0.00 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00
OTHER 0.00 0.00
Total: 26,542.00 26,542.00
BY SOURCE YEAR 1 TOTAL
FEDERAL 26,542.00 26,542.00
STATE 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME 0.00 0.00
INTEREST 0.00 0.00
STATE MATCH 0.00 0.00
CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00 0.00
IN-KIND MATCH 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00 0.00
Total: 26,542.00 26,542.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)

Page 3 of 47



SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER
Line Item Details for: The Haven, Inc.

YEAR 1

PERSONNEL
COST
Position: Counselor
Name: Melissa Williams
Computation: 41,400 yearly salary x 64% 26,542.00
Personnel - Year 1 Total: 26,542.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
COST
Position:
Name:
Computation: 0.00
Employee Benefits - Year 1 Total: 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES
COST
Supply Item:
Computation: 0.00
Supplies & Operating Expenses - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - CONSULTANT
COST
Name / Position:
Service Provided:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Consultant - Year 1 Total: 0.00
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SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER
Line Item Details for: The Haven, Inc.

CONSULTANTS - TRAVEL

COST
Consultant:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Travel - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - PRODUCT/SERVICE
COST
Consultant:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Product/Service - Year 1 Total: 0.00

YEAR 1 TOTAL: 26,542.00
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SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
A. LCLE Budget Summary No Match

1. Please itemize the Budget Category expenditures.
(Please verify that the Total Amount equals the Calculated Paid Amount )

“ Budget Category Amount Paid with Federal Dollars Calculated Paid Amounts

Personnel 26,542 26,542 26 542
Total_ b 26,542 26,542 26,542
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SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
B. LCLE Budget - Personnel

‘ PERSONNEL BUDGET JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Are personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Are emplovees screened and in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS 15:5871.1)7

Yes

3. Are job descriptions for each position attached?

Yes

‘4. Are resumes for each position attached?

Yes

|£l.1. If no, explain why.

5. Explain the need for each position and justify the need for anv overtime if requested.

Individuals who are survivors of sexual violence experience psychological trauma. The core experiences of psychological trauma are disempowerment
and disconnection form others. Recovery, therefore, is based upon the empowerment of the survivor and the creation o new connections. Recovery can
take place only within the context of relationships; it cannot occur in isolation. In her renewed connections with other people, the survivors re-creates the
psychological faculties that were damaged by the traumatic experience. These faculty include the basic capacities for trust, autonomy, initiative, identify,

and intimacy

6. Explain the basis of determining the salary for each position.

The salary for this position was determined by using salary studies form LAFASA and LANO.

7. Explain the project duties for each position.

Duties include: Provision of direct services to violence survivors through crisis intervention, group or individual supportive counseling sessions.

8. Indicate if personnel will be new or existing personnel. If existing, indicate if the position has been baclkfilled. If this is a continuation application, indicate the
personnel's original status. [Existing personnel is an employee that currently works for the agency, but will now be working on grant activities. If so, the position

from which the emplovee is moved must be filled. If employee is the same from the previous grant, indicate if the employee was originally hired for that position. ]

Personnel will be existing.

9. Are volunteers used in this project?
No

9.1. Is this a VOCA-funded project?
No
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SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

9.1.1. If yes, explain the need for an exemption to the requirement of using volunteers.

9.2. Are the volunteers used as in-kind match?

No

9.3. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA R.S. 15:586.1)7

Yes

9.4. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Adult Protective Services Law (LA RS 1501-1511)7

Yes

9.5. Briefly describe the duties and functions of the vohnteers. Indicate the number of hours per dutv-function for this project. Duties must directly
relate to the focus of this project.

Not applicable

9.6. Are job descriptions for volunteers attached?

No

9.7. Are timesheets kept on volunteers?

Yes
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SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
C. LCLE Budget - Fringe Benefits

FRINGE BENEFITS JUSTIFICATION

1. Is personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Please check the appropriate response regarding fringe benefits.

All fringe benefits will be paid by the Applicant Agency
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SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
D. SASP Budget Travel

TRAVEL
Travel is allowed for personnel listed in the Personnel Section of application that provides direct services. Mileage is unallowable in agency-owned vehicles.

Charges cannot exceed established agency travel reates, but in no case can travel expenses exceed the current Louisiana Travel Guidelines. Out-of-state

travel is not allowed.

1. Is travel expenses being requested

No

2. Are requested travel expenses for local travel?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

2.1. State who will travel and the purpose for local travel

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 10 of 47



SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
E. LCLE Budget - Equipment

‘ EQUIPMENT JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Is equipment requested for this project?

No

|1.1. If ves, explain the need for each equipment item requested.

1.2. Explain the procurement procedures.

1.3. Explain the equipment's relationship to this project.

2. Is this a request for sole source?

No

2.1. If ves_ explain why sole source is needed. Also, refer to instructions on requesting sole source.

INOTE: Sole Source request must be attached to this application.
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SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
F. LCLE Budget - Supplies & Operating Expenses

SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES JUSTIFICATION

1. Are supplies requested for this project?

No

1.1. If ves, explain the need and use of each major supply tvpe requested.

1.2. Explain the relationship of the supplies to this project.

‘2. Are operating expenses requested for this project?

No

|2.1. If ves, explain the need of each operating expense requested.

|2.2. Explain the relationship of the operating expenses to this project.
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SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
G. LCLE Budget - Consultant

CONSULTANTS JUSTIFICATION

Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that paid for similar services in the marlcet place. Travel, lodging, and

meals, if applicable, should be figured in addition to compensation. All expenses must be inclided in the LCLE approved contract.

1. Are consultants requested for this project?

No

2. Explain the purpose of each consultant or other contractual services requested.

‘3. Explain why each service requested is necessary and cost effective for this project.

‘4. Explain the procurement procedures and basis for determing rate of pay.

5. Is this request for sole source?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

5.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Also refer to instructions on requesting sole source.

NOTE: You must attach the sole source request to this application.
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SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
H. LCLE Program Narrative

PROBLEM DEFINITION

1. Are vou a Law Enforcement agency?

No

1.1. If Yes, was the previous calendar vear's (January-December) Uniform Crime Report data submitted?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

1.2. If not submitted, please state the date when the UCR data will be submitted.

2. Identify the nature and magnitude of the specific problem existing in your particular community that needs to be addressed through this proposed project.
Document the need, not the symptoms or solutions. Be sure to include current valid local data or state data, if local data is not available, to support

the justification. Give the source and date of your information. State the needs of your agency and the needs of the victims in your area as related to this

problem and justify the need for the proposed project.

The Haven contirmes to receive a large number of referrals and request for sexual assault counseling. The Haven staff compiled statistics for the fiscal
vear 2011 During this time frame, The Haven served 86 suvivors who were seeldng counseling and other support services. These individual, as well as
56 carryover survivors of abuse received counsleing, advocacy, and information and referrals. During July 2011 to April 2012, The Haven has served

145 new survivors of sexual assault,

Survivors of sexual assault often suffer from post-traumatic stress disorder following the attack/abuse. confronting the legal and medical svstem requires
support from trained advocates. It is also imperative that members of the community are trained to recognize what constitutes sexual assault, its

prevalence in our community, and the type of behavior demonstrated afterwards.

Survivors of sexual assault exhibit exhibit behaviors that are consistent with the traumatic effects of the experience. Survivors are often scared and
confused. They express feeling of guilt, self-blame, and helplessness. They experience limited capacities to cope on a daily basis. They are in desperate
need of support.

This grant will allow The Haven to continue to provide sexual assault counsleing. Currently, ther is no other agency designated to provide sexual assanlt
counseling in this area. Without the continuation of this grant most of these survivors would go unserved and continue to struggle with the issues of sexual

abuse.

The Sexual Assault Counselor will assist the survivor in navigating her way through the various agencies she will find herself involved with (law
enforcement, district attorney, hospitals). The Sexual Assault Counselor will facilitate crisis interventions, individual and group counseling, advocate on the
swrvivors behalf, and train affiliate personnel. The counselor shall function as a liason between the survivor and the gaps in the services survivors need in

order to regain ability to manage and reorganize their lives.

3. Describe the gap in community resources and how the gap was identified Explain what need is created by this gap in services/programs.

The parishes of Terrebonne and Lafourche have no other providers of sexual assault counseling and/or advocacy services. This gap in community
services was identified through a needs assesment of the community. The need created by this gap in services is couneling and advocacy programs

designed to provide support services to victims of sexual abuse and their families.
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SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
I. LCLE Goals

GOALS

1. The primary mission of all projects is to have a positive impact on the victims, not just to accumulate statistics on how many are served. Based on the

problem identified, BRIEFLY state what the project hopes to accomplish. Do this by providing a clear statement of the effect this project will have on the
problem.

Reduction of primary trauma (nightmares, exaggerated startle response, hyper vigilance, trust issues, recurrent and intrusive recollections of the abuse,

and restricted range of affect) associated with sexual violence for 45 survivors of sexual assault.
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SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
J. LCLE Objectives

OBJECTIVES

1. Provide at least TWO (2) measureable objectives for EACH goal. Objectives need to be measureable, observable aspects of the program. Identify

who, what will change and by how much. Use absolute numbers, not percentages and be sure to include a baseline number.

Objective 1.1 Provide 90 survivors of sexual asssault with 180 individual counseling sessions.

Objective 1.2 Facilitate 25 group counseling sessions with 45 survivors of abuse.
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SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
K. LCLE Activities

ACTIVITIES

1. List the specific activities and/or services to be provided that will accomplish the objectives. Must include a timetable for achieving the various components of]
vour project. Timetable must cover the entire grant period.  This must relate back to the Goals and Objectives described earlier for vour project. Ifthisis a

training project, please state below that vou are completing the Training Program information.

The service to be provided is counseling.
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SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
L. LCLE Prior Results

PRIOR RESULTS

(For Continuation Projects Onlv)

1. Is this a continuation project?

No

2. Based on the objectives of the previous application, what were the measurable outcomes? (Refer to the previous project's performance stated in the quarterly

monitoring progress reports and other additional information.)

‘3. Did the project work as expected? Please explain why.

‘4. Havwe the original goals and objectives been revised?

No

4.1. If Yes, explain what changes will be made in the continuation of this project and why?
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SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
M. LCLE Evaluation

‘ EVALUATION AND DISSEMINATION OF REFORTING

‘1. Pre-test, post-test and/or evalation form(s) are attached.

Yes

|1.1. If no. explain why. |

2. From who will the data be collected - what is the source?

Survivor who participate in the program.

3. When will the data be collected?

The data will be collected at the conchusion of participation in the program.

4. Who will collect and analyze the data?

Melissa Williams will collect and analyze the data.

5. Who will be responsible for submitting the data for the Quarterly and Annual ProgressMonitoring reports? Please state their name and contact information
below.

[ D | Name | Phone Number Email Address
’_5.1 Melissa Williams 985.872.0757 melissa@havenhelps.org

6. Following evaluation, who and how will updating or revising of the project's strategy be accomplished?

Julie Pellegrin will be responsible for the update or revision of the project's goals or objectives.

7. Name the recipients who will receive the project's results and the schedule of reporting (i e. monthly, quarterly, vearly). Recipients MUST state the Louisiana
Commission on Law Enforcement will receive Quarterty ProgressMonitoring Reports and expenditure reports quarterly/monthly as specified at award time.

Recipients should also include, if applicable, board of directors, applicant agency (if different from implementing agency), courts with jurisdiction, etc.

The LCLE will receive a quartetly progress/monitoring report and monthly expenditure report. The Haven's board of Directors will receive the project's

results.
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SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
N. LCLE Resources

RESOURCES

1. Describe the facilities and additional resources available to this project. Include the physical facility where services are provided. If applicable, list other

resources available to this project, i.e. equipment, supplies, staff, etc.

The resources availabe to the project include an office for counseling, counseling supplies, and 40 hours of anmual continuing education. In addition, the

project personnel has access to an office manager, copier, computer, and telephone.
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SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
0. LCLE Collaboration/Consultation

COLLABORATION/CONSULTATION

Law enforcement, prosecution, the courts, probation and parole agencies, and community providers must consult with each other.

1. Describe the process used to consult, coordinate, and collaborate with each agency.

The Haven participates in the Lafourche Parish Alliance to review and staff sexual assault cases. The Haven works closely with law enforcement
personnelin Terrebonne Parish to coordinate victim services This includes the Houma Police Department, the Terrebonne Parish Sheriff's office and the
Terrebonne District Attorney's Office. All agencies have our brochures carrying our hotline numbers and services. The agencies distribute our literature
and assist victims of sexual viclence with accessing our programs and services. The Haven is available to these agencies 24 howrs a day 7 days a vear to

assist victims of sexnal violence.

2. The following support documents are attached.

Three current letters of support.
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SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
P. LCLE Audit Requirements

AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

1. Does your organization/agency expend $500,000 or more in Federal funds (during the fiscal vear of the organization/agency from any and all sources

including the amount of this application)?

No

|Please provide the following information if yvour organization'agency expends $300,000 or more in Federal funds for the fiscal vear being audited: |

1.1. Date of last audit

|1.1.1. audit period beginning: |

1.1.2. audit period ending:

1.2. Date of next audit

1.2.1. audit period beginning:

1.2.2. audit period ending:

1.3. Date next audit will be forwarded to LCLE
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SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
Q. LCLE Civil Rights

CIVIL RIGHTS

Congress links federal financial assistance with federal civil rights laws. Your agency must ensure protections and gnarantees of nondiscrimination. This
information is required for the agency receiving a grant from the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration of Criminal Justice (LCLE).

You may be asked to provide copies of documentation during a site visit or desk audit.

1. CIVIL RIGHTS CONTACT PERSON - Identify the designated individual who has lead responsibility in insuring that all applicable civil rights

requirements are met.

Julie Pellegr

1.1. Civil Rights Contact Person's Email
Julie@havenhelps.org

1.2, Civil Rights Contact Person's Telephone Number
95.82.0757

2. TRAINING - The Office for Civil Rights online training has been completed. The online training can be obtained at

www.ofp.usdoj.gov/about/ocr/assistance_htm.

Yes

‘3. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PLAN (EEOP) - Is the agency required to submit an EEOP short form to the U.S. Department of Justice?

No

|3.1. If YES. please identify the date the plan was prepared and the physical location of the plan.

na

3.2. f NO, you must complete, sign, and attach the Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) Certification.

see attached

4. NOTICE - Describe how the agency provides notification that the agency does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, sex,

sexual orientation, disability, and age in the delivery of services and employment practices. Check all boxes that apply. You may be asked to provide copies of

written policies or procedures.
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SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

4.1. Program Participants and Beneficiaries (posters, brochures, program materials, etc.)

Program Brochures
Verbal Orientation
Website

Written Orientation / Program Manual

4.1.1. Describe Other

na

4.2. Emplovees (policies, posters, recruitment materials, etc.)

Human Resource Policy

4.2.1. Describe Other

na

5. COMPLAINTS - Describe how the agency informs program beneficiaries how to file complaints alleging discrimination. Check &ll boxes that apply.

Program Handbook
Written Orientation
Verbal Orientation

Policies

5.1. Describer Other

na

6. RESOLUTION - Describe the agency's grievance procedures that incorporate due process standards for prompt and equitable resolution of complaints

alleging discrimination in emplovment practices and delivery of services. Check all boxes that apply.

6.1. Employment

Human Resource Policies

6.1.1. Describe Other

na

6.1.2. Describe Procedure

Employees may file a grievance if they feel they have bee discriminated against. They would first file with their supervisor.

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 24 of 47



SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

6.2. Delivery of Services

Program Manual

Agency Policies

6.2.1. Describe Other

na

6.2.2. Describe Procedure
NA

7. LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY (LEP) - Describe steps to provide meaningful access to programs who have LEP.

Consider these factors to determine the appropriate level of reasonable steps:
a. The nuwmber or proportion of LEP persons served or encountered in the eligible service population.
b. The freguency with which LEP individuals come in contact with the program.

c. The nature and importance of the program, activity, or service provdied by the program.

d. The resources available to the recipient.

7.1. Does the four factors analysis warrant LEP services?

No

7.1.1. £YES, check all boxes that apply

A response to this question is optional and no answers were selected.

7.1.2. Describe Other
NA

8. RELIGIOUS ACTIVITIES - Describe whether the agency conducts religious activities as part of programs or services. If so, please address the following

and attach written policies or procedures.

8.1. Do vou conduct religious activities as part of the program?

No

8.1.1. K YES, please certify:

A response to this question is optional and no answers were selected.

SUBSTANTIAL FINDINGS OF DISCRIMINATION - In the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State Administrative Agency (LCLE) makes a
finding of discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origina, sex, sexual orientation, disability, or age against a

recipient of finds, the recipient will forward a copy of the finding to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of

Justice Programs. Submit any adverse findings within the past three (3) vears of the project adward date to the Office for Civil Rights.
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SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

9. TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE - Would vou like technical assistance with any of these areas?

Resolution
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SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
R. LCLE EEOP

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PROGRANM (EEOP)

Federal regulations require recipients of financial assistance from the Office of Justice Programs (OJP), its component agencies, and the Office of Commmumity
Oriented Policing Services (COPS) to prepare, maintain on file, submit to OJP for review. and implement an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) in
accordance with 28 CF R. §§ 42 301- 308. The regulations exempt some recipients from all of the EEOP requirements. Other recipients, according to the
regulations, must prepare, maintain on file and implement an EEOP, but they do not need to submit the EEOP to OJP for review. Recipients that claim a
complete exemption from the EEOP requirement must complete Section A of the attached form. Recipients that claim the limited exemption from the
submission requirement must complete Section B of the attached form. A recipient should complete either Section A or Section B, not both. If a recipient
receives multiple OJP or COPS grants, please complete a form for each grant, ensuring that any EEOP recipient certifies as completed and on file (if applicable)
has been prepared within two vears of the latest grant. Please send the completed form(s) to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S.

Department of Justice, 810 i Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531. For assistance in completing this form, please call (202) 307-0690 or TTY (202) 307-
2027.

1. SECTION A - Declaration Claiming Complete Exemption from the EEOP Requirement.

1.1. This agency claims a complete exemption from the EEOP requirement.
Yes

1.1.1. This agency (check all the boxes that apply)

Has less than 50 employees.
Is a non-profit organization

Is receiving an award less than 525.000.

1.2. The EEOP Ceriification Form for this project has been submitted to the Offiice for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U S Depariment
of Justice, 810 7th Street, N.'W_, Washington, D.C_ 2053 1.

No

1.2.1. Date submitted

1.2.2. If NO, please state when the EEOP will be submitted. LCLE must be notified when the EEQP is submitted.

na

2. SECTION B - Declaration Claiming Exemption from the EEOP Submission Requirement and Certifving that an EEOP is on File for Review.
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SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

2.1. This agency has 50 or more employees and is recefving a single award or subaward for $25,000 or more, but less than $500,000, have
formulated an EEQP in accordance with 28 C.F R 42:301, et seq., subpart E. The EEOP has been formulated and signed into effect within the
past two vears by the proper authority and that it is available for review. The EEOP is on file in the office for review by the public and employee or

for review or audit by officials of LCLE or the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Depariment of Justice, as required by

relevant laws and regulations.

No

2.1.1. The EEOP is on file and can be viewed at:

na
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SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
S. LCLE FFATA
FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY ACT (FFATA) COMPENSATION QUESTIONNAIRE

If there are any changes to this guestionnaire, vou must notifv LCLE in writing.

1. In vour business or organization’s previous fiscal vear, did vour business or organization (including parent organization, all branches, and all affiliates
worldwide) receive

(1) 80 percent or more vour annual gross revenues in U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements;
AND

(2) 525,000,000 or more in anmual gross revenues from U_S._ federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

No

If the answer to Question #1 is NO, STOP you are not required to provide the data requested below.

2. If the answer to Question #1 is YES, does the public have access to information about the compensation of the senior executives in your business or

organization (including parent organization, all branches, and all affiliates worldwide) through petiodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 (15 US.C. 78m (a). 780(d) or section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of 19867

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

3. If the answer to Question #2 is YES, provide link to SEC: hitp://'www.sec.gov/

4. If the answer to Question #2 is NO, please provide the name and amount of the top 5 highly compensated officials of the sub-awardee organization. This will

be the same compensation information that appears in sub-awardee’s Central Contractor Registration (CCR) profile, as applicable.

D | Name Annual Income
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SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
T. LCLE Non Profit

PRIVATE NON-PROFIT AGENCY CHECKLIST

The following items nmst be included with submission of this application for direct finding of private non-profit agencies. This information does not have to be

submitted to LCLE for governmental applicants proposing to pass through some or all of the funds to a non-profit agency.

1. ATTACHMENT 1 - A copy of the most recent andited financial report, which must not be more than one vear old; or a letter stating that the most report is
on filed with LCLE.

Yes

2. ATTACHMENT 2 - A list of the members of the Board of Directors, stating each member's position.

Yes

3. ATTACHMENT 3 - A copy of the Louisiana Secretary of State Commerical Division stating that the organization is active and in good standing.

Yes

4. ATTACHMENT 4 - A copy of the by-laws of the organization, clearly defining the line of authority and responsibility moving between the Board and staff,

outlining the hiring practices of the organization, and demonstrating the management and controls maintained by the Board; or for continuation subgrants, a letter

from the Board Secretary certifying that the by-laws previously submitted are still in effect or copies of the latest amendments and changes.

Yes

5. ATTACHMENT 5 - Evidence that the Project Director, Financial Officer, and Board Officers and any employee that is responsible for the receipt and
expenditure of funds are included in an employee dishonesty insurance policy for 30% of the funds requested or 10% of the organization's budget, whichever is

greater.

Yes

6. ATTACHMENT 6 - A written statement that a checking account for subgrant funds will be arranged so that at least two (2) signatures are required for

issuance of checles, and a list of those individuals who have such authority.

Yes

LCLE NON PROFIT related attachments:

File Name: File Description:
ﬁune 2012 Audit Report[1].pdf audit
ommercial Umbrella Policy Number 29UD0002729938000 Policy Term 071012-13.pdf crime coverage
etter to Bank.doc signature letter
ﬁ012-2013 Board List.pdf Board List
ﬁecretary of State.doc sec of state in good standing

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 30 of 47



The Haven, Inc.

Financial Statements
and Independent Auditor's Report
June 30, 2012






The Haven, Inc.
Financial Statements and Independent Auditor's Report

As of and for the Year Ended
June 30, 2012

Table of Contents

Page
Independent Auditor's Report 1
Financial Statements
Statement of Financial Position 2
Statement of Activities 3
Statement of Functional Expenses 4
Statement of Cash Flows ‘ 5
Notes to Financial Statements 6-11
Special Report of Certified Public Accountants
Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 12-13
Other information
Schedule of Findings and Responses 14 - 15
Schedule of Prior Findings and Reso[ution Matters 16

Management's Corrective Action Plan for Current Year Findings 17






Martin
and
Pellegrin

103 Ramey Road
Houma, Louisiana 70360

Certified Public Accountanis
{A Professional Cerporation)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Ph. (985} 851-3638
Fax (985) 851-3951

To the Board of Directors
The Haven, Inc.
Houma, Louisiana

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of The Haven, Inc. (a
nonprofit organization) as of June 30, 2012, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Organization’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of The Haven, Inc. as of June 30, 2012, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
December 13, 2012, on our consideration of The Haven, Inc.’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results
of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or
on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our
audit.

It

December 13, 2012
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The Haven, Inc.

Statement of Financial Position
June 30, 2012

ASSETS
Current assets: .
Cash and cash equivalents : $ 180,996
Investment 63,856
Unconditional promises to give:
Corporate grants 37,974
Governmental grants 211,620
Prepaid expense 14,717
Total current assets 509,163
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation
of $86,807 710,847
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,220,010

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 653
Accrued expenses 10,134
Current maturities of long-term debt 13,491
Total current liabilities 24,278
Long-term debt, net of current maturities 233,147
Total liabilities 257,425

Net assets:
Unrestricted 924,611
Temporarily restricted 37,974
Total net assets 962 585
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 1,220,010

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
2.






The Haven, Inc.

Statement of Activities
Year Ended June 30, 2012

REVENUES, OTHER SUPPORT, AND
RECLASSIFICATION

Grants;
Governmental
Corporate

Contributions

Fundraising

tn-kind contributions

Net assets released from restrictions

TOTAL REVENUES, OTHER SUPPORT,

AND RECLASSIFICATION

FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Program services
Domestic violence
Sexual assault
Management and general
Fundraising
TOTAL FUNCTIONAL. EXPENSES

OTHER INCREASES (DECREASES) IN
NET ASSETS
investment income
Loss on sale of fixed assets
TOTAL OTHER INCREASES
(DECREASES) IN NET ASSETS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF PERIOD

NET ASSETS, END OF PERIOD

Temporarily _
Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 458607 $ - $ 458,607
- 63,804 63,804
141,308 - 141,308
70,051 - 70,051
58,422 - 58,422
55,124 (55,124) -
783,512 8,680 792,192
528,863 - 528,863
102,026 - 102,026
104,866 - 104,866
8,495 - 8,495
744,250 - 744,250
520 - 520
(88,053) - (88,053)
' (87,5633) - (87,533)
(48,271) 8,680 (39,591)
972,882 29,294 1,002,176
$ 024611 $ 37974 $ 962,585

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

_3-






The Haven, Inc.

Statement of Functional Expenses

Salaries

Client assistance

Health insurance

Payroli taxes
Depreciation

Food and house supplies
Insurance

interest

Utilities

Telephone

Advertising
Miscellaneous

Travel and meals
Retirement contributions
Fundraising

Accounting fees

Workers' compensation insurance
Office supplies

Printing and publications
Dues and subscriptions
Repairs and maintenance
Postage

Bank charges

Employee expenses
Seminars and conferences
Pest control

Totai

Year Ended June 30, 2012

Program Services Management
Domestic Sexual and
Violence Assault General Fundraising Total

$ 202758 $ 65057 $ 48793 % - $ 406,608
48,415 - - - 48,415
33,944 7,543 5,657 - 47,144
24,816 5515 4,136 - 34,467
20,040 4,453 3,340 - 27,833
21,333 - - - 21,333
15,045 3,343 2,508 - 20,896
- - 20,296 - 20,296
10,096 2,244 1,683 - 14,023
9,516 2,115 1,586 - 13,217
8,339 1,853 1,390 - 11,682
6,985 1,652 1,161 - 9,698
6,400 1,422 1,067 - 8,889
6,119 1,360 1,020 - 8,499
- - - 8,495 8,495
- - 7,974 - 7,974
5,466 1,215 911 - 7,592
5,319 1,182 887 - 7,388
4,443 987 741 - 6,171
4,136 919 689 - 5,744
2,316 515 386 - 3,217
2,218 493 370 - 3,081
701 166 117 - 974
302 67 50 - 419
156 35 26 - 217
- - 78 - 78
$ 528863 $ 102,026 $ 104,866 $ 8495 $ 744,250

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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The Haven, Inc.

Statement of Cash Filows
Year Ended June 30, 2012

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Decrease in net assets
Adjustment to reconcile decrease in net assets
to net cash flows used in operating activities:
Depreciation
Loss on sale of fixed assets
Increase in operating assets:
Unconditional promises to give
Prepaid expense
[ncrease (decrease} in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

NET CASH FLOWS USED IN
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets
Purchases of property and equipment
Purchases of investment

NET CASH FLOWS PROVIDED BY
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from long-term debt
Principal payments of long-term debt

NET CASH FLOWS USED IN
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
BEGINNING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ENDING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid during the year for interest

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
5.

$  (39,591)
27,833
88,053

(173,844)
(7,490)

(1,732)
2,070

(104,701)

109,934
(1,179)
(189)

108,566

251,530
(451,515)

(199,985)

(196,120)
377,116

$ 180,996

$ 20,296






The Haven, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. NATURE OF THE ORGANIZATION

The Haven, Inc. was organized in Louisiana as a non-profit organization for the purpose of
establishing a comprehensive community-based response to sexual assault and
interpersonal and family violence in Terrebonne Parish, Louisiana. The Organization
provides crisis intervention, legal advocacy, counseling, and community education related
to domestic violence and sexual assault. The Organization also provides temporary
housing for women and children who are victims of domestic violence and/or sexual
assauit.

B. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

C. INCOME TAXES

No provisions for income taxes have been made. The Internal Revenue Service has
issued The Haven, Inc. an advance letter ruling exempting the Organization from income
taxes. (See Note 2)

D. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash equivalents consist of highly fiquid investments with an initial maturity of three months
or less. Fair value approximates carrying amounts.

E. INVESTMENTS

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market.

F. PROMISES TO GIVE

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give o the Organization
that is, in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are
reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in
which the contributions are recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are
reported as increases in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets depending on the
nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets.

The Organization uses the allowance method to determine uncollectible unconditional
promises to give. The allowance is based on management’s analysis of specific promises
made.

B-






The Haven, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont.)

G.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment of the Organization, excluding donated property and equipment,
are valued at cost. All donated property and equipment are recorded at estimated fair
market value on the date of the donation. Assets are capitalized if costs exceed $200 and
if they have a useful life of at least one year. Depreciation of all exhaustible property and
equipment is calculated using the straight-line method and is charged as an expense
against operations. Property and equipment reported on the statement of financial position
are net of accumulated depreciation.

. EUNCTIONAL ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on
a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

ADVERTISING

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense totaled $11,582 for the
year ended June 30, 2012,

'NOTE 2 - INCOME TAXES

The Haven, Inc. is a non-profit corporation organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana.
The Haven has received an advance letter ruling from the Internal Revenue Service in which it
has been recognized by the Internal Revenue Service as being exempt from income taxes
under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3).

The Internal Revenue Service has further determined the Organization not to be a private
foundation as within the meaning of Internal Revenue Code Section 509(a). Contributions to
The Haven are deductible as provided by Section 170 of the Internal Revenue Code. The
Haven is not involved in any trade or business unrelated to the purpose for which it received its
exemption from income taxes.






The Haven, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

NOTE 3 — CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Haven, Inc. maintains its cash in one financial institution located in Louisiana. During the
year, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insured the Organization’s balances
up to $250,000 at this institution, plus additional coverage as the financial institution is enrolied
in the FDIC’s Transaction Account Guarantee (TAG) program. The Organization’s deposits
were fully collateralized on June 30, 2012.

NOTE 4 — INVESTMENT

The investment in the accompanying financial statements consists of a $63,856 certificate of
deposit. The six month certificate bears interest of 0.25% and includes a penalty for early
withdrawal, which would not be material to the financial statements. The certificate matures on
March 12, 2013, and every six months thereafter.

NOTE 5 — UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE

Unconditional promises to give consist of the following:

Corporate grants/

United Way for South Louisiana $ 31,072
IOLTA 6,902
$ 37,974
Governmental grants/

Office of the Governor/Department of Social Services $ 152,408
Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 23,662

Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault, Inc.
Rape Prevention Education 21,508
Sexual Assault Services Program 4,335

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and
Administration of Criminal Justice

Domestic Violence Program ' 2,540
Child Abuse Counseling Program 7,167
$ 211,620

All unconditional promises to give are due within one year and are considered to be fully
collectible by management.

The amounts due from United Way for South Louisiana and |OLTA represent the
Organization’s allocations for the remainder of calendar year 2012 and are temporarily
restricted as to the expiration of time restrictions. All other unconditional promises to give are
unrestricted. '






The Haven, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

NOTE 6 — PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of changes in property and equipment follows:

Balance Balance
July 1, 2011 Additions Retirements  June 30, 2012
Buildings $ 1,029488 § - $ (278,607) $ 750,881
Furniture, fixtures, and equipment 45 594 1,179 - 46,773
1,075,082 1,179 (278,607) 797,654
Less: accumulated depreciation (139,594) (27,833) 80,620 (86,807)
Total $ 935488 § (26,654) $ (197,987) $ 710,847
NOTE 7 — LONG-TERM DEBT
Long-term debt of the Organization as of June 30, 2012 is as follows:
Note payable to a bank dated March 9, 2012 with an interest rate of
5.50%, secured by reail estate. Monthly principal and interest payments
of $2,227 are due, with a final balloon payment due on March 9, 2017. % 246,638
Less current maturities {(13,491)
$ 233,147
Maturities of long-term debt are as follows:
June 30,
2013 $ 13,491
2014 14,252
2015 156,056
2016 15,905
2017 187,934

$ 246,638

NOTE 8 — RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS

The restrictions on net assets as of June 30, 2012 relate to United Way for South Louisiana

and OLTA funding for the remainder of calendar year 2012.






The Haven, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

NOTE 9 — IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS

In-kind contributions represent the estimated fair value of general corporate goods and
services provided. Contributed goods are valued at fair market value on the date of the
donation. Contributed services are reflected in the financial statements at the fair value of the
services received. The contributions of services are recognized if the services received (a)
create or enhance nonfinancial assets or (b) require specialized skills that are provided by
individuals possessing those skills that would typically need to be purchased if not provided by
donation.

The following is a summary of in-kind contributions for the year ended June 30, 2012:

Estimated
Market Value
Client assistance $ 39,011
Advertising 10,000
Food and housekeeping 5,601
Office and shelter supplies 3,810
$ 58,422

The value of donated volunteer services is not reflected in the accompanying financial
statements since they do not meet the recording criteria as per FASB 116. However, a
substantial number of volunteers have donated significant amounts of their time in the
Organization’s program, administrative, and fund-raising activities.

NOTE 10 — FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Haven'’s financial instruments, none of which are held for trading purposes, include cash
and cash equivalents, certificate of deposit, unconditional promises to give, accounts payable,
and notes payable. Management estimates that the fair value of all financial instruments as of
June 30, 2012 does not differ materially from the aggregate carrying values of its financial
instruments recorded in the accompanying statement of financial position.

NOTE 11 — CORPORATE GRANTS

During the year ended June 30, 2012, the Organization recognized grant revenue from the
following corporate grants:

United Way for South Louisiana $ 50,000
IOLTA - 13,804
Total corporate grants $ 63,804

-10-






The Haven, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

NOTE 12 — GOVERNMENTAL GRANTS

During the year ended June 30, 2012, the Organization recognized grant revenue from the
following governmental grantors:

State of Louisiana;

Office of the Governor/Department of Social Services $ 301,589
Office of the Governor/Department of Children and
Family Services 38,383
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and
Administration of Criminal Justice 64,230
Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assauilt, Inc. 21,508
Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 32,897
Total governmental grants $ 458,607

NOTE 13 — RETIREMENT PLAN

The Organization maintains a SIMPLE IRA retirement plan for the benefit of its employees.
Under the plan, employees are allowed to contribute up to $11,500 of their annual salary. It is
available to ail employees who meet certain compensation criteria (at least $5,000 in
compensation during any two proceeding calendar years and are reasonably expected to
receive at least $5,000 in compensation during the current year). Under the provisions of the
plan, the Company matches 3% of a participating employee’s annual salary. The expense of
the Organization related to this plan was $8,499 for the year ended June 30, 2012.

NOTE 14 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through the date that the financial statements
were available to be issued, December 13, 2012, and determined that no events occurred that
required disclosure. No subsequent events occurring after this date have been evaluated for
inclusion in these financial statements.

A1-






- SPECIAL REPORT OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS






Martin
and 103 Ramey Road
Pellegrin Houma, Louisiana 70360

Ceriified Public Accountants Ph. (985) 851-3638
{A Professtonal Carporation} Fax (985) 851 -3951

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
The Haven, Inc.
Houma, Louisiana

We have audited the financial statements of The Haven, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2012, and have issued our report thereon dated December
13, 2012. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of The Haven, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered
The Haven, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of The Haven, Inc.'s internal control
over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A maferial weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the Organization’s financial statements will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies
in internal control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or
material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that we consider fo be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, we
identified a certain deficiency in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be
a significant deficiency in internal control over financial reporting. We consider the deficiency

-12-






Board of Directors
The Haven, Inc.
Houma, Louisiana

described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Responses as item 12-01 to be a
significant deficiency in internal control over financial reporting. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether The Haven Inc.’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed
no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

The Haven, Inc’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and responses. We did not audit The Haven, Inc.'s
response and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it,

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors,
management, others within the Organization, the Louisiana Legislative Auditor, and federal
and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. Under Louisiana Revised Statute
24.513, this report is distributed by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor as a public document.

Tt Y-

December 13, 2012
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The Haven, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Responses
As of and for the Year Ended
June 30, 2012

Section | - Summary of Auditor’s Results

1.

The auditor’s report expresses an unqualified opinion on the financial statements of The
Haven, Inc.

One significant control deficiency (see finding 12-01) was noted during the audit of the
financial statements. This significant control deficiency was not considered to be a
material weakness.

No instances of noncompliance or other matters material to the financial statements of
The Haven, Inc., which would be required to be reported in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards, were disclosed during the audit.

A management letter was not issued.

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings

No findings material to the financial statements of The Haven, Inc. were noted during the audit.

Section lll — Internal Control Findings

12-01

Statement of Condition: A significant control deficiency in the Organization's internal
control.

Criteria: In our consideration of infernal control, we noted that the size of The Haven,
Inc.’s operations and its limited accounting staff preclude an adequate segregation of
duties and other features of an adequate system of internal control.

Effects of Condition: The internal control, in our judgment, could adversely affect the
entity's ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial data consistent with
the assertions of management in the financial statements.

Cause of Condition: The size of The Haven, Inc. and its limited accounting staff

preclude an adequate segregation of duties and other features of an adequate system
of internal control.

14-






The Haven, Inc.
Schedule of Findings and Responses

As of and for the Year Ended
June 30, 2012

Recommendation: The Board of Directors of The Haven, Inc. should closely monitor
the day-to-day activities of the Organization and implement other control procedures
until the agency has grown to the point where it is cost beneficial to employ an adequate
system of internal controls.

Response: The management of The Haven, Inc. agrees with this finding.

Questioned Costs: -0-

Section IV — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

This section is not applicable.

15-






The Haven, Inc.
Schedule of Prior Findings and Resolution Matters
As of and for the Year Ended
June 30, 2011

Note: All prior findings relate to the June 30, 2011 audit engagement.

Section | — Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements

Inadequate Internal Control

Condition: A significant conitrol deficiency in the internal control related to lack of
segregation of duties.

Recommendation: The Board of Directors of The Haven, Inc. shouid closely monitor the
day-to-day activities of the Organization and implement other control procedures untif the -

agency has grown to the point where it is cost beneficial to employ an adequate system of
internal controls.

Status: The Organization has implemented the recommendation, but the lack of
segregation of duties continues to exist. The Board will continue to perform the
recommendation until it is financially feasible to employ additional staff.

Section Il — Internal Contr(ol and Compliance Material to Federal Awards

This section is not applicable.

Section Il - Management Letter

This section is not applicable.

-16-






The Haven, Inc.

Management’s Corrective Action
Plan for Current Year Findings
As of and for the Year Ended

June 30, 2012

The contact person for all corrective actions noted below is Ms. Julie Pellegrin, Executive
Director.

Section | - Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements

lnadequate Internal Control

Condition: A significant control deficiency in the internal control related to lack of
segregation of duties.

Recommendation: The Board of Directors of The Haven, Inc. should closely monitor
the day-to-day activities of the Organization and implement other control procedures
until the agency has grown to the point where it is cost beneficial to employ an adequate
system of internal controls.

Planned Action: The Board of Directors will closely monitor the day-to-day activities of
the Organization until it is financially feasible to employ additional staff.

Section Il — Internal Control and Compliance Material to Federal Awards

This section is not applicable.

Section Il - Management Letter

This section is not applicable.
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Commercial Umbrella Policy Form

DECLARATIONS (LOUISIANA ONLY) the company issuing this policy is indicated by an “X” in the box to
the left of the company’s name.

O American Home Assurance Company | ® National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburgh, Pa. |

(each of the above being a capital stock company)

POLICY NUMBER: 29UD0002729938000 RENEWAL OF: 29UD0002729937000

ITEM 1. NAMED INSURED: The Haven Inc.
MAILING ADDRESS: PO Box 4279
Houma, LA 70361

ITEM 2. POLICY PERIOD: FROM: 07/10/2012 TO: 07110/2013
(At 12:01 A M., standard time, at the address of the Named Insured stated above.)

ITEM 3. LIMITS OF INSURANCE
The Limits of Insurance, subject to the terms of this policy, are:
A. $ 1,000,000 Each Occurrence

B. $ 1,000,000 General Aggregate (in accordance with Section lll. Limits of
Insurance)

C. $ 1,000,000 Products-Completed Operations Aggregate (in accordance
with Section lll. Limits of Insurance)

D. $ 10,000 Self-Insured Retention

ITEM 4. PREMIUM AND PREMIUM COMPUTATION
TOTAL ANNUAL PREMIUM $ 2,285
TERRORISM PREMIUM $ 23
RATES PER $

ADYANCE PREMIUM
MINIMUM PREMIUM

ITEM 5. THIS POLICY INCLUDES THESE ENDORSEMENTS AT INCEPTION DATE: See
Attached Form Schedule

ITEM 6. SCHEDULE OF UNDERLYING INSURANCE - See Schedule of Underlying
Insurance

PRODUCER NAME: Irwin Siegel Agency, Inc. (88292)
ADDRESS: 25 Lake Louise Marie Rd, Rock Hill, NY 12775

o> Ao

Authorized Representative or Date
Countersignature (Where Applicable)

$
$

Issue Date:

90029 (5/06)





NAMED INSURED: The Haven Inc.

ENDORSEMENT NO:

SCHEDULE OF UNDERLYING INSURANCE

POLICY NUMBER: 29UD0002725938000

EFFECTIVE DATE OF ENDORSEMENT:

TYPE OF POLICY
OR COVERAGE

INSURER, POLICY NO.
AND POLICY PERIOD

LIMITS

COMMERCIAL GRANITE STATE INSURANCE CO. $ 1,000,000 EACH OCCURRENCE
GENERAL LIABILITY 02LX0003934268000
071012012 to 07/10/2013 $ 3,000,000 PRODUCTS-COMPLETED
OPERATIONS AGGREGATE
$ 3,000,000 GENERAL
AGGREGATE
X PER LOCATION
C1.PER PROJECT
AUTOMOBILE GRANITE STATE INSURANCE CO. BODILY INJURY LIABILITY
LIABILITY 02CAQ062682018000
071012012 to 07/10/2013 $ EACH PERSON
$ EACH OCCURRENCE
PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY
$ EACH OCCURRENCE
OR
$ 1,000,000 COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
FOR EACH OCCURRENCE
EMPLOYERS LWCC $ 500,000 EACH ACCIDENT FOR
LIABILITY 136774 BODILY INJURY BY
071012012 to 07M0/2013 ACCIDENT
$ 500,000 EACH EMPLOYEE FOR
BODILY INJURY BY DISEASE
$ 500,000 POLICY LIMIT FOR BODILY
INJURY BY DISEASE
MISCELLANECUS
LIABILITY
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  GRANITE STATE INSURANCE CO.
LIABILITY 02LX0003934268000 $ 1,000,000 EACH EMPLOYEE
07H0/2012 to 07M0R013 $ 1,000,000 AGGREGATE
PROFESSIONAL GRANITE STATE INSURANCE CO.
LIABILITY 02LX0003934268000 $ 1,000,000 EACH OCCURRENCE
0710/2012 to 07/0/2013 $ 3,000,000 AGGREGATE

Authorized Representative

57833(6/93)






Policy Number

From PolicyPeriod To

29UD0002729938000

07/10/2012

Named

The Haven Inc.
PO Box 4279
Houma, LA 70361

07/10/2013

Insured And Address

Page 1

COMMERCIAL UMBRELLA DECLARATION
PKG-SS RENEWAL

Coverage Is Provided By Agency

NATIONAL UNION FIRE INSURANCE COQ. 88292-0491017
OF PITTSEURGH

IRWIN SIEGEL AGENCY, INC. (SOCIAL SERVICES)
25 LAKE LOUISE MARIE ROAD
ROCKHILL, NY 12775

FORM NUMBER

57697
57714
57719
57728
58332
60441
60465
61623
61670
61717
62081
62222
62223
62224
62506
63369
63742
64669
65597
65508
78691
78711
78807
79345
80478
81521
81892
84338
84490

FORMSCHED (ED. 12/03)

ED DATE

10/04
06/93
06/93
06/93
08/Q7
05/94
05/94
01/95
12/94
12/94
02/95
03/95
03/95
03/95
08/08
09/95
10/95
03/96
06/96
06/96
08/01
09/11
03/03
03/02
07/02
04/05
03/06
04/04
05/04

UMBRELLA FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS

FORM TITLE

Commercial Umbrella Policy Form
Products-Completed Operations Hazard Follow-Form
Longshore/Harbor Workers' Comp Act & Jones Act Exclusion
Aircraft Products and Grounding Exclusion

Total Lead Exclusion

Cross Suits Exclusion

Contractual Liability Follow-Form Endorsement
Named Insured Endorsement (90 Days Notice)

Care, Custody and Control Limitation

Lead Paint Exclusion

Employee Benefits Liability Follow-Form Endorsement
Unintentional Errors Or Omissions Endorsement
Notice of Occurrence Endorsement

Knowledge Of Occurrence Endorsement

Louisiana UM/UIM Bodily Injury Selection Form
Trampoline and Rebounding Equipment Exclusion
Employee Professional Liability Endorsement
Amendment of Personal Injury Definition

Pre-Existing Damages and/or Defects Exclusion
Bungee Jumping Exclusion

Commercial Umbrella Policy Fungus Exclusion
Addendum to Declarations

Louisiana Amendatory Endorsement

Pollution Exclusion (Louisiana)

Sexual Abuse or Molestation Exclusion

Retained Limit Amendatory Endorsement

Louisiana Amendatory Endorsement

Exclusion - Alcoholic Beverage Health Effects
Umbrella Policy Territory






Page 2

COMMERCIAL UMBRELLA DECLARATION
PKG-SS RENEWAL

Policy Number From PolicyPeriod To

Coverage Is Provided By Agency

29UD0002729938000 07/10/2012 NATIONAL UNION FIRE INSURANCE COQ. 88292-0491017

OF PITTSEURGH

07/10/2013

Named Insured And Address

The Haven Inc.
PO Box 4279
Houma, LA 70361

IRWIN SIEGEL AGENCY, INC. (SOCIAL SERVICES)
25 LAKE LOUISE MARIE ROAD
ROCKHILL, NY 12775

UMBRELLA FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS

FORM NUMBER ED DATE FORM TITLE

87241 12/04 Violation of Communication or Information Law Exclusion Endorsement
89644 07/05 OFAC Coverage Territory Endorsement

91222 12/09 Policyholder Notice

96556 01/08 Policyholder Disclosure - Notice of Terrorism Insurance Coverage
PRG7003 11/09 Estimated Taxes, Assessments and Surcharges

FORMSCHED (ED. 12/03)






ADDENDUM TO THE DECLARATIONS

By signing below, the President and the Secretary of the Insurer agree on behalf of the Insurer to all
the terms of this Policy.

Peter J. Eastwood Denis M. Butkovic
PRESIDENT SECRETARY

Granite State Insurance Company
The Insurance Company of the State of Pennsylvania
Illinois National Insurance Co.
New Hampshire Insurance Company
American Home Assurance Company
National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburgh, Pa.
Commerce and Industry Insurance Company

This Policy shall not be valid unless signed at the time of issuance by an authorized representative
of the Insurer, either below or on the Declarations page of the Policy.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

COUNTERSIGNATURE DATE COUNTERSIGNED AT

78711 (09/11)





POLICYHOLDER DISCLOSURE
NOTICE OF TERRORISM INSURANCE COVERAGE
Coverage for acts of terrorism is included in your policy. You are hereby notified that under the
Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, as amended, that you have a right to purchase insurance coverage for
losses resulting from acts of terrorism, as defined in Section 102(1) of the Act: The term “act of
terrorism” means any act that is certified by the Secretary of the Treasury—in concurrence with the
Secretary of State, and the Attorney General of the United States—to be an act of terrorism; to be a
violent act or an act that is dangerous to human life, property, or infrastructure; to have resulted in
damage within the United States, or outside the United States in the case of certain air carriers or
vessels or the premises of a United States mission; and to have been committed by an individual or
individuals as part of an effort to coerce the civilian population of the United States or to influence
the policy or affect the conduct of the United States Government by coercion. Under your coverage,
any losses resulting from certified acts of terrorism may be partially reimbursed by the United
States Government under a formula established by the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, as amended.
However, your policy may contain other exclusions which might affect your coverage, such as an
exclusion for nuclear events. Under the formula, the United States Government generally
reimburses 85% of covered terrorism losses exceeding the statutorily established deductible paid by
the insurance company providing the coverage. The Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, as amended,
contains a $100 billion cap that limits U.S. Government reimbursement as well as insurers’ liability
for losses resulting from certified acts of terrorism when the amount of such losses exceeds $100
billion in any one calendar year. If the aggregate insured losses for all insurers exceed $100 billion,

your coverage may be reduced.

The portion of your annual premium that is attributable to coverage for acts of terrorism is $23.00,
and does not include any charges for the portion of losses covered by the United States government

under the Act.

96556 (1/08)
© 2007 National Association of Insurance Commissioners






Commercial Umbrella Policy Form

Various provisions in this policy restrict coverage. Read the entire policy carefully to
determine rights, duties and what is and is not covered.

Throughout this policy, the words "you" and "your" refer to the Named Insured as defined in
Insuring Agreement IV, Definitions. The words "we", "us" and "our" refer to the Company
providing this insurance. The word "Insured" means any person or organization qualifying

as such in Insuring Agreement IV, Definitions.

In consideration of the payment of the premium and in reliance upon the statements in the
Declarations we agree with you to provide coverage as follows:

Insuring Agreements
l. Coverage

We will pay on behalf of the Insured those sums in excess of the Retained Limit that
the Insured becomes legally obligated to pay by reason of liability imposed by law or
assumed by the Insured under an Insured Contract because of Bodily Injury,
Property Damage, Personal Injury or Advertising Injury that takes place during
the Policy Period and is caused by an Occurrence happening anywhere in the
world. The amount we will pay for damages is limited as described in Insuring
Agreement Ill, Limits of Insurance.

If we are prevented by law or statute from paying on behalf of the Insured, then we
will, where permitted by law or statute, indemnify the Insured for those sums in
excess of the Retained Limit.
Il Defense
A We shall have the right and duty to defend any claim or Suit seeking
damages covered by the terms and conditions of this policy when:

1. The applicable Limits of Insurance of the underlying policies listed in
the Schedule of Underlying Insurance and the Limits of Insurance of
any other underlying insurance providing coverage to the Insured
have been exhausted by payment of claims to which this policy
applies; or

2. Damages are sought for Bodily Injury, Property Damage, Personal
Injury or Advertising Injury covered by this policy but not covered by
any underlying insurance listed in the Schedule of Underlying
Insurance or any other underlying insurance providing coverage to

the Insured.
B. When we assume the defense of any claim or Suit:
1. We will defend any Suit against the Insured seeking damages on

account of Bodily Injury, Property Damage, Personal Injury or
Advertising Injury even if such Suit is groundless, false or
fraudulent, but we have the right to investigate, defend and settle the
claim as we deem expedient.

57697 (10/04) Page 1 of 20





. Limits

57697 (10/04)

2. We will pay the following, to the extent that they are not included in
the underlying policies listed in the Schedule of Underlying Insurance
or in any other insurance providing coverage to the Insured:

a. premiums on bonds to release attachments for amounts not
exceeding our Limits of Insurance, but we are not obligated to
apply for or furnish any such bond,

b. premiums on appeal bonds required by law to appeal any
claim or Suit we defend, but we are not obligated to apply for
or furnish any such bond;

C. all costs taxed against the Insured in any claim or Suit we
defend;
d. pre-judgment interest awarded against the Insured on that

part of the judgment we pay. If we make an offer to pay the
applicable Limit of Insurance, we will not pay any pre-
judgment interest based on that period of time after the offer;

e. all interest that accrues after entry of judgment and before we
have paid, offered to pay or deposited in court the part of the
judgment that is within our applicable Limit of Insurance;

f. the Insured's expenses incurred at our request.

We will not defend any Suit or claim after our applicable Limits of Insurance
have been exhausted by payment of judgments or settlements.

All expenses we incur in the defense of any Suit or claim are in addition to
our Limits of Insurance.

In all other instances except A. above, we will not be obligated to assume
charge of the investigation, settlement or defense of any claim made, Suit
brought or proceeding instituted against the Insured. We will, however, have
the right and shall be given the opportunity to participate in the defense and
trial of any claims, Suits or proceedings relative to any Occurrence which, in
our opinion, may create liability on our part under the terms of this policy. If
we exercise such right, we will do so at our own expense.

of Insurance

The Limits of Insurance shown in ltem 3 of the Declarations and the rules
below state the most we will pay regardless of the number of;

1. Insureds;
2. Claims made or Suits brought; or
3. Persons or organizations making claims or bringing Suits.

The General Aggregate Limit is the most we will pay for all damages covered
under Insuring Agreement | except:
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1. Damages included in the Products-Completed Operations Hazard,;
and

2. Coverages included in the policies listed in the Schedule of
Underlying Insurance to which no underlying aggregate limit applies.
C. The Products-Completed Operations Aggregate Limit is the most we will pay
for all damages included in the Products-Completed Operations Hazard.
D. Subject to B. and C. above, whichever applies, the Each Occurrence Limit is
the most we will pay for the sum of damages covered under Insuring
Agreement | because of all Bodily Injury, Property Damage, Personal
Injury and Advertising Injury arising out of any one Occurrence.

If the applicable limits of insurance of the policies listed in the Schedule of
Underlying Insurance or of other insurance providing coverage to the
Insured are reduced or exhausted by payment of one or more claims that
would be insured by our policy we will;

1. In the event of reduction, pay in excess of the reduced underlying
limits of insurance; or

2. In the event of exhaustion of the underlying limits of insurance,
continue in force as underlying insurance.

The Limits of Insurance of this policy apply separately to each consecutive
annual period and to any remaining period of less than 12 months, starting
with the beginning of the policy period shown in the Declarations, unless the
policy period is extended after issuance for an additional period of less than
12 months. In that case, the additional period will be deemed part of the last
preceding period for purposes of determining the Limits of Insurance.

E. Retained Limit

We will be liable only for that portion of damages in excess of the Insured's

Retained Limit which is defined as the greater of either:

1. The total of the applicable limits of the underlying policies listed in the
Schedule of Underlying Insurance and the applicable limits of any
other underlying insurance providing coverage to the Insured; or

2. The amount stated in the Declarations as Self Insured Retention as a
result of any one Occurrence not covered by the underlying policies
listed in the Schedule of Underlying Insurance nor by any other
underlying insurance providing coverage to the Insured;

and then up to an amount not exceeding the Each Occurrence Limit as
stated in the Declarations.

1v. Definitions
A Advertising Injury means injury arising solely out of your adverising
activities as a result of one or more of the following offenses:

1. Oral or written publication of material that slanders or libels a person

or organization or disparages a person's or organization's goods,
products or services;
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2. Oral or written publication of material that violates a person's right of

privacy,
3. Misappropriation of advertising ideas or style of doing business; or
4. Infringement of copyright, title or slogan.

Auto means a land motor vehicle, trailer or semitrailer designed for travel on
public roads, including any attached machinery or equipment. But auto does
not include mobile equipment.

Bodily Injury means bodily injury, sickness, disability or disease. Bodily
Injury shall also mean mental injury, mental anguish, humiliation, shock or
death if directly resulting from bodily injury, sickness, disability or disease.

Impaired Property means tangible property, other than Your Product or
Your Work, that cannot be used or is less useful because:

1. It incorporates Your Product or Your Work that is known or thought
to be defective, deficient, inadequate or dangerous; or

2. You have failed to fulfill the terms of a contract or agreement;
if such property can be restored to use by:

1. The repair, replacement, adjustment or removal of Your Product or
Your Work; or

2. Your fulfilling the terms of the contract or agreement.
Insured means each of the following, to the extent set forth:

1. The Named Insured meaning:

a. any person ot organization listed in Iltem 1 of the Declarations,
and any company that is your subsidiary as of the effective
date of this policy and any company you own or control as of
the effective date of this policy.

b. any organization newly acquired, controlled or formed by you
during the policy period but only:

{1 as respects Occurrences taking place after you
acquire, take control or form such organization;

(2) if such organization is included under the coverage
provided by the policies listed in the Schedule of
Underlying Insurance; and

(3) if you give us prompt notice after you acquire, take
control or form such organization.
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We may make an additional premium charge for any
additional organizations you acquire, form or take control of
during the period of this policy.

If you are an individual, you and your spouse, but only with respect to
the conduct of a business of which you are the sole owner.

If you are a partnership or joint venture, the partners or members and
their spouses but only as respects the conduct of your business.

No person or organization is an Insured with respect to the conduct
of any current or past partnership or joint venture that is not shown as
a Named Insured in the Declarations.

Any person or organization, other than the Named Insured, included
as an additional insured in the policies listed in the Schedule of
Underlying Insurance but not for broader coverage than is available to
such person or organization under such underlying policies.

Any of your partners, executive officers, directors, stockholders or
employees but only while acting within their duties.

However, the coverage granted by this provision 5. does not apply to
the ownership, maintenance, use, loading or unloading of any autos,
aircraft or watercraft unless such coverage is included under the
policies listed in the Schedule of Underlying Insurance and then for no
broader coverage than is provided under such underlying policies.

Any person, other than one of your employees, or organization while
acting as your real estate manager.

Any person, organization, trustee or estate to whom you are obligated
by a written Insured Contract to provide insurance such as is
afforded by this policy but only with respect to:

a. liability arising out of operations conducted by you or on your
behalf; or
b. facilities owned or used by you.

Any person (other than your parthers, executive officers, directors,
stockholders or employees) or organization with respect to any auto
owned by you, loaned to you or hired by you or on your behalf and
used with your permission.

However, the coverage granted by this provision 8. does not apply to
any person using an auto while working in a business that sells,
services, repairs or parks autos unless you are in that business.

Insured Contract means any oral or written contract or agreement entered
into by you and pertaining to your business under which you assume the tort
liability of another party to pay for Bodily Injury, Property Damage,
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Personal Injury or Advertising Injury to a third person or organization. Tort
liability means a liability that would be imposed by law in the absence of any
contract or agreement.

Mobile Equipment means any of the following types of land vehicles,
including any attached machinery or equipment:

1.

Bulldozers, farm machinery, forklifts and other vehicles designed for
use principally off public roads;

Vehicles maintained for use solely on or next to premises you own or
rent:

Vehicles that travel on crawler treads;

Vehicles, whether self-propelled or not, maintained primarily to
provide mobility to permanently mounted:

a. power cranes, shovels, loaders, diggers or drills; or

b. road construction or resurfacing equipment such as graders,
scrapers or rollers;

Vehicles not described in 1., 2., 3., or 4. above that are not self-
propelled and are maintained primarily to provide mobility to
permanently attached equipment of the following types:

a. air compressors, pumps and generators, including spraying,
welding, building cleaning, geophysical exploration, lighting
and well servicing equipment; or

b. cherry pickers and similar devices used to raise or lower
workers;

Vehicles not described in 1., 2., 3., or 4. above maintained primarily
for purposes other than the transportation of persons or cargo.

However, self-propelled vehicles with the following types of
permanently attached equipment are not mobile equipment but will
be considered autos:

a. equipment designed primarily for:

{1 show removal;

(2) road maintenance, but not construction or resurfacing;
or

(3) street cleaning;

b. cherry pickers and similar devices mounted on automobile or
truck chassis and used to raise or lower workers; and
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C. air compressors, pumps and generators, including spraying,
welding, building cleaning, geophysical exploration, lighting
and well servicing equipment.

Occurrence means:

1.

As respects Bodily Injury or Property Damage, an accident,
including continuous or repeated exposure to conditions, which
results in Bodily Injury or Property Damage neither expected nor
intended from the standpoint of the Insured. All such exposure to
substantially the same general conditions shall be considered as
arising out of one Occurrence;

As respects Personal Injury, an offense arising out of your business
that results in Personal Injury. All damages that arise from the same
or related injurious material or act shall be considered as arising out
of one Occurrence, regardless of the frequency or repetition thereof,
the number and kind of media used and the number of claimants;

As respects Advertising Injury, an offense committed in the course
of advertising your goods, products and services that results in
Advertising Injury. All damages that arise from the same or related
injurious material or act shall be considered as arising out of one
Occurrence, regardless of the frequency or repetition thereof, the
number and kind of media used and the number of claimants.

Personal Injury means injury other than Bodily Injury or Advertising Injury
arising out of one or more of the following offenses:

1.

2.

False arrest, detention or imprisonment;
Malicious prosecution;

The wrongful eviction from, wrongful entry into, or invasion of the right
of private occupancy of a room, dwelling or premises that a person
occupies by or on behalf of its owner, landlord or lessor;

Oral or written publication of material that slanders or libels a person
or organization or disparages a person's or organization's goods,
products or services; or

Oral or written publication of material that viclates a person's right of
privacy.

Products-Completed Operations Hazard includes all Bodily Injury and
Property Damage occurring away from premises you own ot rent and
arising out of Your Product or Your Work except:

a. products that are still in your physical possession; or
b. work that has not yet been completed or abandoned.
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Your Work will be deemed completed at the earliest of the following
times:

a. When all of the work called for in your contract has been
completed.
b. When all of the work to be done at the site has been

completed if your contract calls for work at more than one site.

c. When that part of the work done at a job site has been put to
its intended use by any person or organization other than
another contractor or subcontractor working on the same
project.

Work that may need service, maintenance, correction, repair or
replacement, but which is otherwise complete, will be treated as
completed.

This hazard does not include Bodily Injury or Property Damage
arising out of:

a. the transportation of property, unless the injury or damage
arises out of a condition in or on a vehicle created by the
loading or unloading of it;

b. the existence of tools, uninstalled equipment or abandoned or
unused materials.

Property Damage means:

1.

Physical injury to tangible property, including all resulting loss of use
of that property. All such loss of use shall be deemed to occur at the
time of the physical injury that caused it; or

Loss of use of tangible property that is not physically injured. All such
loss shall be deemed to occur at the time of the Occurrence that
caused it.

Suit means a civil proceeding in which damage because of Bodily Injury,
Property Damage, Personal Injury, or Advertising Injury to which this
insurance applies is alleged. Suit includes:

1.

2.

An arbitration proceeding in which such damages are claimed and to
which you must submit or do submit with our consent; or

Any other alternative dispute resolution proceeding in which such
damages are claimed and to which you submit with our consent.

Your Product means:

1.

Any goods or products, other than real property, manufactured, sold,
handled, distributed or disposed of by:
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a. you;
b. others trading under your name; or

C. a person or organization whose business or assets you have
acquired; and

2. Containers (other than wvehicles,) materials, parts or equipment
furnished in connection with such goods or products.

Your Product includes:

1. Warranties or representations made at any time with respect to the
fitness, quality, durability, performance or use of Your Product; and

2. The providing of or failure to provide warnings or instructions.

Your Product does not include vending machines or other property rented to
or located for the use of others but not sold.

N. Your Work means:

1. Work or operations performed by you or on your behalf; and

2. Materials, parts or equipment furnished in connection with such work
or operations.

Your Work includes:

1. Warranties or representations made at any time with respect to the
fitness, quality, durability, performance or use of Your Work; and

2. The providing of or failure to provide warnings or instructions.

V. Exclusions

This insurance does not apply to:

A

57697 (10/04)

Any obligation of the Insured under a Workers Compensation,
Unemployment Compensation or Disability Benefits Law, or under any similar
law.

Any obligation of the Insured under the Employees' Retirement Income
Security Act of 1974 or any amendments to that act.

Any obligation of the Insured under a "No Fault”", "Uninsured Motorist" or
"Underinsured Motorist" law.
Property Damage to:

1. Property you own, rent, occupy or use;
2. Personal property in the care, custody or control of the Insured.

Property Damage to Impaired Property or property that has not been
physically injured, arising out of:
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1. A defect, deficiency, inadequacy or dangerous condition in Your
Product or Your Work; or

2. A delay or failure by you or anyone acting on your behalf to perform a
contract or agreement in accordance with its terms.

This exclusion does not apply to the loss of use of other property arising out
of sudden and accidental physical injury to Your Product or Your Work after
it has been put to its intended use.

Property Damage to Your Product arising out of it or any part of it.
Property Damage to Your Work arising out of it or any part of it and
included in the Products-Completed Operations Hazard.

This exclusion does not apply if the damaged work or the work out of which
the damage arises was performed on your behalf by a subcontractor.
Damages claimed for any loss, cost or expense incurred by you or others for
the loss of use, withdrawal, recall, inspection, repair, replacement,
adjustment, removal or disposal of:

1. Your Product;
2. Your Work; or
3. Impaired Property

if such product, work or property is withdrawn or recalled from the market or
from use by any person or organization because of a known or suspected
defect, deficiency, inadequacy or dangerous condition in it.

Liability of any employee with respect to Bodily Injury or Personal Injury to
another employee of the same employer injured in the course of such
employment.

However, if insurance for such liability is provided by a policy listed in the
Schedule of Underlying Insurance:

1. This exclusion shall not apply; and

2. The insurance provided by our policy will not be broader than the
insurance coverage provided to the employee by the policy listed in
the Schedule of Underlying Insurance.

Bodily Injury or Property Damage arising out of the ownership,

maintenance, operation, use, loading or unloading of any watercraft or any

aircraft owned by the Insured or rented to the Insured without a crew.

However, if insurance for such Bodily Injury or Property Damage is
provided by a policy listed in the Schedule of Underlying Insurance:

1. This exclusion shall not apply; and
2. The insurance provided by our policy will not be broader than the
insurance coverage provided by the policy listed in the Schedule of

Underlying Insurance.
Personal Injury or Advertising Injury:

Page 10 of 20





57697 (10/04)

1. Arising out of oral or written publication of material, if done by or at
the direction of the Insured with knowledge of its falsity;

2. Arising out of oral or written publication of material whose first
publication took place before the beginning of the policy period;

3. Arising out of the willful viclation of a penal statute or ordinance
committed by or with the consent of the Insured; or

4, For which the Insured has assumed liabilty in a contract or
agreement. This exclusion does not apply to liability for damages that
the Insured would have in the absence of the contract or agreement.

Advertising Injury arising out of:

1. Breach of contract, other than misappropriation of advertising ideas
under an implied contract;

2. The failure of goods, products or services to conform with advertised
quality or performance;

3. The wrong description of the price of goods, products or services; or
4. An offense committed by an Insured whose business is advertising,
broadcasting, publishing or telecasting.
1. Bodily Injury, Property Damage or Personal Injury arising out of

the actual or threatened discharge, dispersal, seepage, migration,
release or escape of pollutants anywhere in the world;

2. Any loss, cost or expense arising out of any governmental direction or
request that we, the Insured or any other person or organization test
for, monitor, clean-up, remove, contain, treat, detoxify, neutralize or
assess the effects of pollutants; or

3. Any loss, cost, or expense, including but not limited to costs of
investigation or attorneys' fees, incurred by a governmental unit or
any other person or organization to test for, monitor, clean-up,
remove, contain, treat, detoxify or neutralize pollutants.

This exclusion M. shall not apply to Bodily Injury, Property Damage or
Personal Injury arising out of:

1. Heat, smoke or fumes from a hostile fire;

2. The upset, overturn or collision of a motor vehicle; or

3. The Products-Completed Operations Hazard,

if insurance for such Bodily Injury, Property Damage or Personal Injury is
provided by a policy listed in the Schedule of Underlying Insurance.

However, the insurance provided by our policy for such Bodily Injury,
Property Damage or Personal Injury will not be broader than the insurance
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coverage provided by the policy listed in the Schedule of Underlying
Insurance.

As used in this exclusion:

1. Pollutants means any solid, liquid, gaseous or thermal irritant or
contaminant, including smoke, vapor, soot, fumes, acids, alkalis,
chemicals and waste material. Vaste material includes materials
which are intended to be or have been recycled, reconditioned or
reclaimed;

2. A hostile fire means one which becomes uncontrollable or breaks out
from where it was intended to be.

Bodily Injury or Property Damage due to war, whether or not declared, or
any act or condition incident to war. War includes civil war, insurrection,
rebellion or revolution. This exclusion applies only to liability assumed under
a contract or agreement.

Bodily Injury or Property Damage expected or intended from the standpoint
of the Insured.

However, this exclusion does not apply to Bodily Injury resulting from the

use of reasonable force to protect persons or property.

1. Bodily Injury, Property Damage or Personal Injury arising out of
the manufacture of, mining of, use of, sale of, installation of, removal
of, distribution of or exposure to asbestos, asbestos products,
asbestos fibers or asbestos dust;

2. Any obligation of the Insured to indemnify any party because of
damages arising out of such Bodily Injury, Property Damage or
Personal Injury as a result of the manufacture of, mining of, use of,
sale of, installation of, removal of, distribution of or exposure to
asbestos, asbestos products, asbestos fibers or asbestos dust; or

3. Any obligation to defend any Suit or claim against the Insured
alleging Bodily Injury, Property Damage or Personal Injury and
seeking damages, if such Suit or claim arises from Bodily Injury,
Property Damage or Personal Injury as a result of the manufacture
of, mining of, use of, sales of, installation of, removal of, distribution of
or exposure to asbestos, asbestos products, asbestos fibers or
asbestos dust.

Bodily Injury or Personal Injury to:

1. A person arising out of any:
a. Refusal to employ that person;
b. Termination of that person’s employment; or
C. Employment-related practices, policies, acts or omissions

such as coercion, demotion, evaluation, reassignment,
discipline, defamation, harassment, humiliation or
discrimination directed at that person; or
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2. The spouse, child, parent, brother or sister of that person as a
consequence of Bodily Injury or Personal Injury to that person at
whom any of the employment-related practices described in
paragraph a., b. or ¢c. above is directed.

This exclusion applies:

1. Whether the Insured may be liable as an employer or in any other
capacity; and

2. To any obligation to share damages with or repay someone else who
must pay damages because of the injury.

Bodily Injury, Property Damage, Personal Injury or Advertising Injury

arising out of or by reason of;

1. The purchase, or sale, or offer of sale, or solicitation of any security,
debt, bank deposit or financial interest or instrument;

2. Any representations made at any time in relation to the price or value
of any security, debt, bank deposit or financial interest or instrument;
or

3. Any depreciation or decline in price or value of any security, debt,

bank deposit or financial interest or instrument.
Bodily Injury or Property Damage for which any Insured may be held liable
by reason of:

1. Causing or contributing to the intoxication of any person;

2. The furnishing of alcoholic beverages to a person under the legal
drinking age or under the influence of alcohol; or

3. Any statute, ordinance or regulation relating to the sale, gift,
distribution or use of alcoholic beverages.

However, if insurance for such Bodily Injury or Property Damage is
provided by a policy listed in the Schedule of Underlying Insurance:

1. This exclusion shall not apply; and

2. The insurance provided by our policy will not be broader than the
insurance coverage provided by the policy listed in the Schedule of
Underlying Insurance.

Bodily Injury or Property Damage:

1. a. with respect to which the Insured is also an Insured under a
nuclear energy liability policy issued by Nuclear Energy
Liability-Property Insurance Assoc., Mutual Atomic Energy
Liability Underwriters or Nuclear Insurance Association of
Canada, or would be an Insured under any such policy but for
its termination upon exhaustion of its limit of liability; or
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resulting from the hazardous properties of nuclear material
and with respect to which (1) any person or any organization is
required to maintain financial protection pursuant to the
Atomic Energy Act of 1954, or any law amendatory thereof, (2)
the Insured is, or had this policy not been available would be,
entitled to indemnity from the United States of America or any
agency thereof, under any agreement entered into by the
United States of America or any agency thereof, with any
person or organization.

Bodily Injury or Property Damage resulting from the hazardous
properties of nuclear material, if;

a.

the nuclear material (1) is at any nuclear facility owned by the
Insured or operated by the Insured or on the Insured's
behalf, or (2) has been discharged or dispensed therefrom;

the nuclear material is contained in spent fuel or waste at any
time possessed, handled, used, processed, stored,
transported or disposed of by the Insured or on the Insured's
behalf; or

the Bodily Injury or Property Damage arises out of the
furnishing by the Insured of services, materials, parts or
equipment in connection with the planning, construction,
maintenance, operation or use of any nuclear facility, but if
such facility is located within the United States of America, its
territories or possessions or Canada, this exclusion, ¢. applies
only to Property Damage to such nuclear facility and any
property thereat.

As used in this exclusion:

a.

"hazardous propetrties” includes radioactive, toxic or explosive
properties;

"nuclear material" means source material, special nuclear
material or by-product material;

"source material", "special nuclear material” and "byproduct
material" have the meanings given them in the Atomic Energy
Act of 1954 or any law amendatory thereof;

"spent fuel" means any fuel element or fuel component, solid
or liquid, which has been used or exposed to radiation in a
nuclear reactor;

"waste" means any waste material (1) containing by-product
material and (2) resulting from the operation by any person or
organization of a nuclear facility included within the definition
of nuclear facility below;
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f. "nuclear facility" means:
(1) any nuclear reactor,

(2) any equipment or device designed or used for (i)
separating the isotopes of uranium or plutonium, (ii)
processing or utilizing spent fuel, or (iii) handling,
processing or packaging wastes,

(3) any equipment or device used for the processing,
fabricating, or alloying of special nuclear material if at
any time the total amount of such material in the
Insured's custody at the premises where such
equipment or device is located consists of or contains
more than 25 grams of plutonium or uranium 233 or
any combination thereof, or more than 250 grams of
uranium 235,

4) any structure, basin, excavation, premises or place
prepared or used for storage or disposal of waste, and
includes the site on which any of the foregoing is
located, all operations conducted on such site and all
premises used for such operations;

g. "nuclear reactor" means any apparatus designed or used to
sustain nuclear fission in a self-supporting chain reaction or to
contain a critical mass of fissionable material.

h. Property Damage includes all forms of radicactive
contamination of property.

V. Conditions

A

57697 (10/04)

Appeals

If the Insured or the Insured's underlying insurers do not appeal a judgment
in excess of the Retained Limit, we have the right to make such an appeal. If
we elect to appeal, our liability on such an award or judgment shall not
exceed our Limit of Insurance as stated in ltem 3 of the Declarations plus the
cost and expense of such appeal.

Audit

VWe may audit and examine your books and records as they relate to this
policy at any time during the period of this policy and for up to three years
after the expiration or termination of this policy.

Bankruptcy or Insolvency

Your bankruptcy, insolvency or inability to pay or the bankruptcy, insolvency

or inability to pay of any of your underlying insurers will not relieve us from
the payment of any claim covered by this policy.
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But under no circumstances will such bankruptcy, insolvency or inability to
pay require us to drop down and replace the Retained Limit or assume any
obligation within the Retained Limit area.

Cancellation

1.

You may cancel this policy. You must mail or deliver advance written
hotice to us stating when the cancellation is to take effect.

We may cancel this policy. If we cancel because of non-payment of
premium, we must mail or deliver to you not less than ten (10) days
advance written notice stating when the cancellation is to take effect.
If we cancel for any other reason, we must mail or deliver to you not
less than ninety (90) days advance written notice stating when the
cancellation is to take effect. Mailing that notice to you at your
mailing address shown in ltem 1 of the Declarations will be sufficient
to prove notice.

The policy period will end on the day and hour stated in the
cancellation notice.

If we cancel, final premium will be calculated pro rata based on the
time this policy was in force. Final premium will not be less than the
pro rata share of the Minimum Premium as shown in ltem 4 of the
Declarations.

If you cancel, final premium will be more than pro rata; it will be based
on the time this policy was in force and increased by our short rate
cancellation table and procedure. Final premium will not be less than
the short rate share of the Minimum Premium as shown in Iltem 4 of
the Declarations.

Premium adjustment may be made at the time of cancellation or as
soon as practicable thereafter but the cancellation will be effective
even if we have not made or offered any refund due you. Our check
or our representative's check, mailed or delivered, shall be sufficient
tender of any refund due you.

The first Named Insured in Iltem 1 of the Declarations shall act on
behalf of all other Insureds with respect to the giving and receiving of
hotice of cancellation and the receipt of any refund that may become
payable under this policy.

Any of these provisions that conflict with a law that controls the
cancellation of the insurance in this policy is changed by this
statement to comply with that law.

Changes

Notice to any agent or knowledge possessed by any agent or any other
person will not effect a waiver or a change in any part of this policy. This
policy can only be changed by a written endorsement that becomes a part of
this policy and that is sighed by one of our authorized representatives.
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Duties in the Event of an Occurrence, Claim or Suit

1. You must see to it that we are notified as soon as practicable of an
Occurrence which may result in a claim under this policy. To the
extent possible, notice should include:

a. how, when and where the Occurrence took place;

b. the names and addresses of any injured persons and
witnesses;

C. the nature and location of any injury or damage arising out of

the Occurrence.

2. If a claim is made or Suit is brought against any Insured that is
reasonably likely to involve this pelicy you must notify us in writing as
soon as practicable.

3. You and any other involved Insured must:

a. immediately send us copies of any demands, notices,
summonses or legal papers received in connection with the
claim or Suit;

b. authorize us to obtain records and other information;

c. cooperate with us in the investigation, settlement or defense of
the claim or Suit; and

d. assist us, upon our request, in the enforcement of any right
against any person or organization which may be liable to the
Insured because of injury or damage to which this insurance
may also apply.

4. No Insureds will, except at their own cost, voluntarily make a
payment, assume any obligation, or incur any expense, other than for
first aid, without our consent.

Inspection

We have the right, but are not obligated, to inspect your premises and
operations at any time. Our inspections are not safety inspections. They
relate only to the insurability of your premises and operations and the
premiums to be charged. We may give you reports on the conditions we
find. Ve may also recommend changes. While they may help reduce
losses, we do not undertake to perform the duty of any person or
organization to provide for the health or safety of your employees or the
public. We do not warrant that your premises or operations are safe or
healthful or that they comply with laws, regulations, codes or standards.

Legal Actions Against Us

There will be no right of action against us under this insurance unless:
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1. You have complied with all the terms of this policy; and

2. The amount you owe has been determined with our consent or by
actual trial and final judgment.

This insurance does not give anyone the right to add us as a defendant in an
action against you to determine your liability.
Maintenance of Underlying Insurance

During the period of this policy, you agree:

1. To keep the policies listed in the Schedule of Underlying Insurance in
full force and effect;

2. That any renewals or replacements of the policies listed in the
Schedule of Underlying Insurance will not be more restrictive in
coverage;

3. That the limits of insurance of the policies listed in the Schedule of

Underlying Insurance shall not change except for any reduction or
exhaustion of aggregate limits by payment of claims for Occurrences
covered by this policy; and

4, That the terms, conditions and endorsements of the policies listed in
the Schedule of Underlying lnsurance will not materially change
during the period of this policy.

If you fail to comply with these requirements, we will only be liable to the
same extent that we would had you fully complied with these requirements.
Other Insurance

If other valid and collectible insurance applies to a loss that is also covered
by this policy, this policy will apply excess of the other insurance. However,
this provision will not apply if the other insurance is specifically written to be
excess of this policy.

Premium

The first Named Insured designated in ltem 1 of the Declarations shall be
responsible for payment of all premiums when due.

The premium for this policy shall be computed on the basis set forth in ltem 4
of the Declarations. At the beginning of the policy period, you must pay us
the Advance Premium shown in ltem 4 of the Declarations.

When this policy expires or if it is cancelled, we will compute the earned
premium for the time this policy was in force. If this policy is subject to audit
adjustment, the actual exposure basis will be used to compute the earned
premium. If the earned premium is greater than the Advance Premium, you
will promptly pay us the difference. If the earned premium is less than the
Advance Premium, we will return the difference to you. But in any event we
shall retain the Minimum Premium as shown in ltem 4 of the Declarations for
each twelve months of our policy period.
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Prior Insurance

If a loss covered by this policy is also covered in whole or in part under any
other excess policy issued to the Insured prior to the effective date of this
policy, our Limits of Insurance as stated in Item 3 of the Declarations will be
reduced by any amounts due the Insured under such prior insurance.
Separation of Insureds

Except with respect to our Limits of Insurance and any rights or duties
specifically assigned to the first Named Insured designated in Item 1 of the
Declarations, this insurance applies:

1. As if each Named Insured were the only Named Insured; and

2. Separately to each Insured against whom claim is made or Suit
brought.

Subrogation

If any Insured has rights to recover all or part of any payment we have made
under this policy, those rights are transferred to us. The Insured must do
hothing after loss to impair these rights and must help us enforce them.

Any recoveries shall be applied as follows:

1. Any interests, including the Insured, that have paid an amount in
excess of our payment under this policy will be reimbursed first;

2. VWe then will be reimbursed up to the amount we have paid; and

3. Lastly, any interests, including the Insured, over which our insurance
is excess, are entitled to claim the residue.

Expenses incurred in the exercise of rights of recovery shall be apportioned
between the interests, including the Insured, in the ratio of their respective
recoveries as finally settled.

Transfer of Your Rights and Duties

Your rights and duties under this policy may not be transferred without our
written consent.

If you die or are legally declared bankrupt, your rights and duties will be
transferred to your legal representative but only while acting within the scope
of duties as your legal representative. However, notice of cancellation sent
to the first Named Insured designated in ltem 1 of the Declarations and
mailed to the address shown in this policy will be sufficient notice to effect
cancellation of this policy.

When Loss |s Payable

Coverage under this policy will not apply unless and until the Insured or the
Insured's underlying insurer is obligated to pay the Retained Limit.
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When the amount of loss has finally been determined, we will promptly pay
on behalf of the Insured the amount of loss falling within the terms of this

policy.

You shall promptly reimburse us for any amount within the Self-Insured
Retention paid by us on behalf of an Insured.

In Witness Whereof, we have caused this policy to be executed and attested, but this
policy shall not be valid unless countersigned by one of our duly authorized representatives,
where required by law.

By signing below, our President and Secretary agree on our behalf to all the terms of this
policy.

Secretary President

This policy shall not be valid unless sighed at the time of issuance by our authorized
representative, either below or on the Declarations page of the policy.

Authorized Representative
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ENDORSEMENT
This endorsement, effective: forms a part of

Policy No issued to

by

PRODUCTS-COMPLETED OPERATIONS HAZARD FOLLOW-FORM
ENDORSEMENT

This insurance does not apply to Bodily Injury or Property Damage arising out
of the Products-Completed Operations Hazard.

However, if insurance for such Bodily Injury or Property Damage is provided by
a policy listed in the Schedule of Underlying Insurance:

1. This exclusion shall not apply; and
2. The insurance provided by our policy will not be broader than the
insurance coverage provided by the policy listed in the Schedule of

Underlying Insurance.

All other terms and conditions of this policy remain unchanged.

Authorized Representative

57714 (06/93)





ENDORSEMENT

This endorsement, effective: forms a part of

Policy No issued to

by

LONGSHORE AND HARBOR WORKERS’ COMPENSATION ACT AND JONES
ACT EXCLUSION

This insurance does not apply to Bodily Injury for which the Insured or any
carrier of the Insured may be held liable under the Longshore and Harbor
Workers’ compensation Act or the Jones Act.

All other terms and conditions of the policy remain unchanged.

Authorized Representative

57719 (06/93)





ENDORSEMENT

This endorsement, effective: forms a part of

Policy No issued to

by

AIRCRAFT PRODUCTS AND GROUNDING EXCLUSION

This insurance does not apply to Bodily Injury or Property Damage
arising out of the Products-Completed Operations Hazard relating to:

1. Aircraft (including missiles or spacecraft) and any ground support or control
equipment used therewith;

2. Any other goods or products manufactured, sold, handled or distributed
by the Insured or any services provided or recommended by the
Insured or by others trading under the Insured’s name for use in the
manufacture, repair, operation or use ofany aircraft; or

3. Any articles furnished by the Insured by others trading under the
Insured’s name and installed in aircraft or used in connection with aircraft
or for spare parts for aircraft including but not limited to ground handling
tools and equipment, training aids, instructions, manuals, blueprints
engineering or other advice or service relating to aircraft any Ilabor
relating to such aircraft or articles.

It is further agreed that this insurance does not apply to Bodily Injury or
Property Damage arising out of the grounding of any aircraft.

For the purposes of this endorsement, “grounding” means the withdrawal of one
or more aircraft from flight operations or the imposition of speed, passenger or
load restrictions on such aircraft by reason of the existence of or alleged or
suspected existence of any defect, fault or condition in such aircraft, or any part
thereof sold, handled or distributed by the Insured or manufactured, assembled
or processed by any other person or organization according to specifications,
plans, suggestions, orders or drawings of the Insured or with tools, machinery,
or other equipment furnished to such persons or organizations by the Insured,
whether such aircraft so withdrawn are owned or operated by the same or
different persons, organizations or corporations. A grounding shall be deemed
to commence on the date of an occurrence which discloses such condition or on
the date an aircraft is first withdrawn from service on account of such condition,
whichever occurs first.

All other terms and conditions of the policy remain unchanged.

Authorized Representative

57728 (6/93)





ENDORSEMENT

This endorsement, effective 12:01 A M. forms a part of
Policy No. issued to
By:

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY, PLEASE READ CAREFULLY

TOTAL LEAD EXCLUSION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
COMMERCIAL UMBRELLA LIABILITY

This insurance does not apply to any “bodily injury”, “property damage”, “personal and advertising injury”, or
any other loss, cost or expense arising out of the presence, ingestion, inhalation, or absorption of or
exposure to lead in any form or products containing lead.

AUTHORIZED REFPRESENTATIVE
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ENDORSEMENT

This endorsement, effective forms a part
of

Policy No: issued to

by

CROSS SUITS EXCLUSION

This insurance does not apply to Bodily Injury, Property Damage, Personal
Injury or Advertising Injury arising out of any injuries initiated, alleged, or
caused to be brought about by a Named Insured covered by this policy against
any other Named Insured covered by this policy.

All other terms and conditions of this policy remain unchanged.

Authorized Representative
60441 (05/94)





ENDORSEMENT
This endorsement, effective forms part of

Policy No: issued to

by

CONTRACTUAL LIABILITY FOLLOW-FORM ENDORSEMENT

This insurance does not apply to Bodily Injury, Property Damage, Personal
Injury or Advertising Injury arising out of any liability assumed under any
contracts, oral, written or implied, which are entered into by the Insured with any
other individual, organization or other entity.

However, if insurance for such Bodily Injury, Property Damage, Personal
Injury or Advertising Injury is provided by a policy listed in the Schedule of
Underlying Insurance:

1. This exclusion shall not apply; and
2. The insurance provided by our policy will not be broader than the

insurance coverage provided by the policy listed in the Schedule of
Underlying Insurance.

All other terms and conditions of this policy remain unchanged.

Authorized Representative
60465 (05/94)





ENDORSEMENT
This endorsement, effective: forms a part of

Policy No issued to

by

NAMED INSURED ENDORSEMENT
(90 Days Notice)

In Paragraph E. 1. b. of Section IV, Definitions, subparagraph(3) is hereby
deleted in its entirety and replaced by the following:

(3) if you give us notice within ninety (90) days after you acquire, take
control or form such organization.

All other terms and conditions of this policy remain unchanged.

61623 (1/95) Authorized Representative





ENDORSEMENT
This endorsement, effective: forms a part of

Policy No issued to

by

CARE, CUSTODY AND CONTROL LIMITATION

In Section V, Exclusions, Exclusion D is hereby deleted in its entirety and
replaced by the following:

D. Property Damage to :
1. Property you own,
2. Property you rent, occupy or use or personal property in the care,
custody or control of the Insured. However, this paragraph 2. shall not
apply to property leased by or rented to the Insured for a period

(including any extensions or renewals) of less than one hundred eighty
(180) days.

All other terms and conditions of this policy remain unchanged.

61670 (12/94) Authorized Representative





ENDORSEMENT
This endorsement, effective forms a part of

Policy No.: issued to

by

LEAD PAINT EXCLUSION

This insurance does not apply to Bodily Injury, Property Damage, Personal
Injury, Advertising Injury or any other loss, cost or expense arising out of the
presence, ingestion, inhalation or absorption of or exposure to lead paint or
products containing lead paint.

All other terms and conditions of this policy remain unchanged.

61717 (12/94) Authorized Representative





ENDORSEMENT

This endorsement, effective: forms a
part of

Policy No issued to

by

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS LIABILITY FOLLOW-FORM ENDORSEMENT
(CLAIMS MADE VERSION 2)
PROVIDES CLAIMS MADE COVERAGE - PLEASE READ
CAREFULLY

This insurance does not apply to Bodily Injury, Property Damage,
Personal Injury or Advertising Injury arising out of any negligent act,
error or omission of the Insured or of any other person for whom the
Insured is legally liable in the administration of the Insured’s Employee
Benefit Programs as defined herein.

However, if insurance for such Bodily Injury, Property Damage,
Personal Injury or Advertising Injury is provided by a policy listed in the
Schedule of Underlying Insurance:

1. This exclusion shall not apply’

2. The insurance provided by our policy will not be broader than the
insurance coverage provided by the policy listed in the Schedule of
Underlying Insurance; and

3. Solely as respects this endorsement, we will only provide coverage
for a claim made against the Insured during our policy period.

If the insurance provided by the policy listed in the Schedule of
Underlying Insurance provides coverage for Occurrences
occurring on or after a specified Retroactive Date or for claims
made during an Extended Reporting Period, the insurance provided
by our policy will also provide such coverage.

For the purposes of this endorsement, the following definitions apply:

1. Employee Benefit Programs shall mean Group Life Insurance,
Group Accident or Health Insurance, Pension Plans, Profit Sharing
Plans, Employee Stock  Subscription Plans, Worker's
Compensation, Unemployment Insurance, Social Security and
Disability Benefits.
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2. Administration shall mean:

a. Giving counsel to employees with respect to Employee Benefit
Programs:

b. Interpreting Employee Benefit Programs;

c¢. Handling of records in connection with Employee Benefit
Programs; or

d. Effecting enrollment, termination or cancellation of employees
under Employee benefit programs;

provided all such acts are authorized by you.

All other terms and conditions of this policy remain unchanged.

Authorized Representative
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ENDORSEMENT

This endorsement, effective forms a part of

policy No.: issued to

by

UNINTENTIONAL ERRORS OR OMISSIONS ENDORSEMENT

Your failure to disclose all hazards existing as of the inception date of this policy

shall not prejudice you with respect to the coverage afforded by this policy
provided such failure or any omission is not intentional.

All other terms and conditions of this policy remain unchanged.

62222 (3/95) Authorized Representative





ENDORSEMENT
This endorsement, effective forms a part of

policy No.: issued to

by

NOTICE OF OCCURRENCE ENDORSEMENT

Your failure to give first report of a claim to us shall not invalidate coverage under
this policy if the loss was inadvertently reported to another Insurer. However, you
shall report any such Occurrence to us within a reasonable time once you
become aware of such error.

All other terms and conditions of this policy remain unchanged.

62223 (3/95) Authorized Representative





ENDORSEMENT
This endorsement, effective forms a part of

policy No.: issued to

by

KNOWLEDGE OF OCCURRENCE ENDORSEMENT

As respects any loss reporting requirements under this policy, it is understood
and agreed that knowledge of an accident or incident by an agent, servant or
employee or yours or any other person shall not in itself constitute knowledge by
you, unless a corporate officer of yours shall have received notice from said
agent, servant, employee or any other person.

All other terms and conditions of this policy remain unchanged.

62224 (3/95) Authorized Representative





STATE OF LOUISIANA

This form may not be altered or modified.

UNINSURED/UNDERINSURED MOTORIST BODILY INJURY COVERAGE FORM

Uninsured/Underinsured Motorists Bodily Injury Coverage, referred to as “UMBI” in this form, is insurance that pays persons
insured by your policy who are injured in an accident caused by an owner or operator of an uninsured or underinsured motor
vehicle. Depending on the coverage purchased, UMBI Coverage can provide compensation for both economic and non-economic
losses.

FEconomic losses are those that can be measured in specific monetary terms including but not limited to medical costs, funeral
expenses, lost wages, and out of pocket expenses.

Non-economic losses are losses other than economic losses and include but are not limited to pain, suffering, inconvenience,
mental anguish and other non-economic damages otherwise recoverable under the laws of this state.

By law, your policy will include UMBI Coverage at the same limits as your Bodily Injury Liability Coverage unless you
request otherwise. If you wish to reject UMBI Coverage, select lower limits of UMBI Coverage, or select Economic-Only UMBI
Coverage, you must complete this form and return it to your insurance agent or insurance company. (Economic-Only UMBI
Coverage may not be available from your insurance company. In this case, your company will have marked options 2 and 3 below
as “Not Available” or “NA.)

UNINSURED/UNDERINSURED MOTORIST BODILY INJURY COVERAGE

Youmay select one of the following UMBI Coverage options (initial only one option):

1. I select UM BI Coverage which provides compensation for economic and non-economic
Tnitials losses with limits lower than the Bodily Injury Liability Coverage limits indicated on the policy:
by each person OR§ each accident/occurrence
b each accident/occurrence
2. N/A 1 select Economic-Only UMBI Coverage, which provides compensation for economic
Initials losses with the same limits as the Bodily Injury Liabihity Coverage indicated on the policy.
3. N/A I select Economic-Only UMBI Coverage, which provides compensation for economic
Tnitials losses with limits lower than the Bodily Injury Liability Coverage limits indicated on the policy:
by each person OR§ each accident/occurrence
b each accident/occurrence
4. I do not want UMBI Coverage. 1 understand that I will not be compensated through
Initials UMBI coverage for losses arising {rom an accident caused by an uninsured/underinsured
motorist.

SIGNATURE

The choice indicated and initialed on this form will apply to all persons and/or entities insured under this policy. This choice shall
apply to the motor vehicles described in this policy and to any replacement vehicles, to all renewals of this policy, and to all
reinstatements, substitute or amended policies until a written request is made for a change to the Bodily Injury Liability Limits, the
UMBI limits or UMBI Coverage.

Signature of Named Insured or Legal Representative

Print Name

Date CHARTIS

Issued Per LDOI Bulletin 08-02 08/29/08
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ENDORSEMENT
This endorsement, effective forms a part of

policy No: issued to

by

TRAMPOLINE AND REBOUNDING EQUIPMENT EXCLUSION

This insurance does not apply to Bodily Injury or Property Damage arising out
of the use of trampoline or rebounding equipment.

All other terms and conditions of this policy remain unchanged.

63369 (09/95) Authorized Representative





ENDORSEMENT
This endorsement, effective forms a part of

policy No: issued to

by

EMPLOYEE PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY ENDORSEMENT

This policy is extended to cover “Special Damages” arising out of any negligent
act, error or omission in rendering or failing to render professional services by the
Insured’s employees in the scope of their employment, including such activities
performed without compensation as a requisite for a professional license. This
coverage is limited to those employees performing in the capacity of legal and
medical professionals.

However, the insurance granted by this endorsement does not apply to any
liability arising out of any dishonest, fraudulent, criminal or malicious acts or
omissions of the Insured.

For the purposes of this endorsement “Special Damages” shall be defined as any
injury to the emotion or reputation of a person or monetary loss.

It is further agreed, that solely as respects the coverage granted by this
endorsement, Definition H., Occurrence, in Insuring Agreement IV, Definitions is
amended to include:

4. As respects “Special Damages” any negligent act, error or omission in
rendering or failing to render professional services by the Insured’s
employees in the scope of their employment, including such activities
performed without compensation as a requisite for a professional
license which results in “Special Damages” neither expected nor
intended from the standpoint of the Insured. All such exposure to
substantially the same general conditions shall be considered as
arising out of one Occurrence.

All other terms and conditions of this policy remain unchanged.

63742 (10/95) Authorized Representative





ENDORSEMENT
This endorsement, effective forms a part of

policy No: issued to

by

AMENDMENT OF PERSONAL INJURY DEFINITION

In section |1V, Definitions, Definition |., Personal Injury is amended to include the
following:

6. Discrimination unless coverage is prohibited by law or excluded by
Exclusion Q of this policy.

It is further agreed that this insurance does not apply to Personal Injury.
However, if insurance for Personal Injury is provided by a policy listed in the
Schedule of Underlying Insurance, this exclusion shall not apply and the
insurance provided by our policy will not be broader than the insurance coverage
by the policy listed in Schedule of Underlying.

All other terms and conditions of this policy remain unchanged.

64669 (3/96) Authorized Representative





ENDORSEMENT
This endorsement, effective: forms a part of

Policy No issued to

by

PRE-EXISTING DAMAGES AND/OR DEFECTS EXCLUSION

This insurance does not apply to Bodily Injury, Property Damage, Personal
Injury or Advertising Injury arising out of, based on or involving the
continuation of in the period of this policy, any pre-existing damages and/or
defects known to any “Insured” before the effective date of this policy as shown
in Item 2. Of the Declarations. This exclusion shall apply whether or not the
“Insured’s” legal obligation to pay for such pre-existing damages and/or defects
was established before the effective date of this policy. This exclusion shall be
applicable to all known pre-existing damages and/or defects including, but not
limited to, those listed in the Schedule of this endorsement.

Solely for the purpose of this endorsement, “Insured” shall mean the Named

Insured, its officers, directors, partners, risk managers or any other persons
acting in similar capacities.

Schedule of Known Pre-Existing Damages And/Or Defects

All other terms and conditions of this policy remain unchanged.

Authorized Representative
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ENDORSEMENT
This endorsement, effective: forms a part of
Policy No: issued to:

By:

BUNGEE JUMPING EXCLUSION

This insurance does not apply to Bodily Injury, Property Damage, Personal
Injury or Advertising Injury arising out of Bungee Jumping.

All other terms and conditions of this policy remain unchanged.

65598 (6/96) Authorized Representative





ENDORSEMENT
This endorsement, effective: 12:01 A.M. forms a part of

Policy No issued to

by

COMMERCIAL UMBRELLA POLICY
FUNGUS EXCLUSION

Section V. Exclusions is amended by adding the following exclusion to the policy:

This insurance does not apply to “bodily injury”, “property damage”, “personal
injury”, “advertising injury” or any other loss, injury, damage, cost or expense,
including, but not limited to, losses, costs or expenses related to, arising from or
associated with clean-up, remediation, containment, removal or abatement,

caused directly or indirectly, in whole or in part, by:
a. Any “fungus(i)”, mildew or yeast, or

b. Any “spore(s)” or toxins created or produced by or emanating
from such fungus(i), mold(s), mildew or yeast, or

C. Any substance, vapor, gas, or other emission or organic or
inorganic body or substance produced by or arising out of any

“fungus(i)”, “mold(s)”, mildew or yeast, or

d. Any material, product, building component, building or structure,
or any concentration of moisture, water or other liquid within
such material, product, building component, building or
structure, that contains, harbors, nurtures or acts as a medium
for any “fungus(l)’, mold(s), mildew, yeast, or “spore(s)’ or
toxins emanating therefrom,

regardless of any other cause, event, material, product and/or building
component that contributed concurrently or in any sequence to that loss, injury,
damage, cost or expense.

For the purposes of this exclusion, the following definitions are added to the
Policy:

“Fungus(i)” includes, but is not limited to, any of the plants or organisms

belonging to the major group Fungi, lacking chlorophyll, and including
molds, rusts, mildews, smuts and mushrooms.
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“Mold(s)” includes, but is not limited to, any superficial growth produced on
damp or decaying organic matter or on living organisms, and fungi that
produce molds.

“‘Spore(s)” means any dormant or reproductive body produced by or
arising or emanating out of any “fungus(i)’, “mold(s)’, mildew, plants,
organisms or microorganisms.

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS POLICY REMAIN
UNCHANGED.

Authorized Representative
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ENDORSEMENT

This endorsement, effective M. forms a part of
policy ho. issued to
by

LOUISIANA AMENDATORY ENDORSEMENT

Wherever used in this endorsement: 1) "Insurer" means the insurance company which
issued this policy; and 2)"First Named Insured" and "Insured" mean the Named
Corporation, Named Organization, Named Entity, Named Sponsor, Named Insured, or
Insured stated in the declarations page; and 3) "Other Insured(s)" means all other
persons or entities afforded coverage under the policy.

The following is added and supersedes any provision to the contrary:

A The First Named Insured may cancel this policy by mailing or delivering to the
Insurer advance written notice of cancellation.

Within thirty days following such cancellation the insurer shall pay to the insured
or to the person entitled thereto as shown by the insurer's records, any unearned
portion of any premium paid on the policy as computed on the customary short
rate or as otherwise specified in the policy and any unearned commission. If no
premium has been paid on the policy, the insured shall be liable to the insurer for
premium for the period during which the policy was in force.

B. CANCELLATION OF NEW POLICIES IN EFFECT FOR LESS THAN SIXTY (60)
DAYS

If this policy has been in effect for less than sixty (60) days and is not a renewal,
the Insurer may cancel this policy for any reason, by mailing or delivering to the
First Named Insured written notice of cancellation at least sixty (60) days before
the effective date of cancellation.

C. CANCELLATION OF RENEWAL POLICIES AND NEW POLICIES IN EFFECT
FOR SIXTY (60) DAYS OR MORE

If this policy has been in effect for sixty (60) days or more, or is a renewal of a
policy the Insurer issued, the Insurer may cancel only for one or more of the
following reasons:

M Nonpayment of premium;

2) Fraud or material misrepresentation made by, or with the knowledge of,

the First Named Insured or Other Insured(s) in obtaining the policy,
continuing the policy, or in presenting a claim under a policy;
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3 Activities or omissions by the First Named Insured which change or
increase any hazard insured against, (including a failure to comply with
loss control recommendations);

) Change in the risk which increases the risk of loss after the Insurer issued
or renewed this policy, including an increase in exposure due to
regulation, legislation, or court decision;

(5) Determination by the Commissioner of Insurance that the continuation of
this policy would jeopardize the solvency of the Insurer or would place the
Insurer in violation of the insurance laws of this or any other state;

(6) The violation or breach of any policy terms or conditions by the Insured
or Other Insured(s); or

T Any other reasons that are approved by the Commissioner of Insurance.

The Insurer will mail or deliver written notice of cancellation under item C to the
First Named Insured at least:

€)) Ten (10) days before the effective date of cancellation if the Insurer
cancels for nonpayment of premium; or

(b) Thirty (30) days before the effective date of cancellation if the insurer
cancels for a reason described in C.(2) through (7) above.

D. WHEN A MORTGAGE HOLDER IS SHOWN IN THE POLICY

If the Insurer cancels this policy, the Insurer will give written notice to the
mortgage holder at least thirty (30) days before the effective date of cancellation
or ten (10) days written notice of cancellation if cancellation is for nonpayment of
premium. Like notice must also be delivered or mailed to each morigagee,
pledgee or other known person shown in the policy to have an interest in any
loss which may occur.

E. THE FOLLOWING IS ADDED:
NONRENEWAL
1. If the Insurer decides not to renew this policy, the Insurer will mail or
deliver written notice of nonrenewal to the First Named Insured, at least
sixty (60) days before its expiration date, or its anniversary date ifitis a
policy written for a term of more than one year or with no fixed expiration
date.

2. The Insurer need not mail or deliver this notice if;

(a) The Insurer or another company within the same insurance group
has offered to issue a renewal policy; or
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(b) The First Named Insured has obtained replacement coverage or
has agreed in writing to obtain replacement coverage.

3. Any notice of nonrenewal will be mailed or delivered to the First Named
Insured at the last mailing address known to the Insurer. If notice is
mailed, proof of mailing will be sufficient proof of notice.

4, Such notice shall include the insured’s loss run information for the period
the policy has been in force within, but not to exceed, the last three years
of coverage.

All other terms, conditions and exclusions remain unchanged.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
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Endorsement #

This endorsement effective 12:01 a.m. forms a part of
Policy No. issued to
by

Commercial Umbrella Liability Policy

Pollution Exclusion
(Louisiana)

This policy is amended as follows:

A. Paragraph M. under section V. Exclusions is deleted in its entirety and replaced by
the following:

This insurance does not apply to:

(1) Bodily Injury or Property Damage arising out of the actual, alleged or
threatened discharge, dispersal, seepage, migration, release or escape or
Pollutants:

(a) At orfrom any premises, site or location which is or was at any time owned or
occupied by, or rented or loaned to, any Insured. However, this
subparagraph does not apply to:

® Bodily injury if sustained within a building and caused by smoke,
fumes, vapor or soot from equipment used to heat that building;

(i) Bodily Injury or Property Damage for which you may be held liable,
if you are a contractor and the owner or lessee of such premises, site
or location has been added to your policy as an additional insured with
respect to your ongoing operations performed for that additional
insured at that premises, site or location and such premises, site or
location is not and never was owned or occupied by, or rented or
loaned to, any Insured, other than that additional insured; or

(iii) Bodily Injury or Property Damage arising out of heat, smoke or
fumes from a Hostile Fire;

(b) At or from any premises, site or location which is or was at any time used by
or for any Insured or others for the handling, storage, disposal, processing or
treatment of waste;

(¢) Which are or were at any time transported, handled, stored, treated, disposed
of, or processed as waste by or for:

)] Any Insured; or
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(i) Any person or organization for whom you may be legally responsible;
or

(d) At or from any premises, site or location on which any Insured or any
contractors or subcontractors working directly or indirectly on any Insured’s
behalf are performing operations if the Pollutants are brought on or to the
premises, site or location in connection with such operations by such
Insured, contractor or subcontractor. However, this subparagraph does not

apply to:

M Bodily injury or Property Damage arising out of the escape of fuels,
lubricants or other operating fluids which are needed to perform the
hormal electrical, hydraulic or mechanical functions necessary for the
operation of Mobile Equipment or its parts, if such fuels, lubricants or
other operating fluids escape from a vehicle part designed to hold,
store or receive them. This exception does not apply if the Bodily
Injury or Property Damage arises out of the intentional discharge,
dispersal or release of the fuels, lubricants or other operating fluids, or
if such fuels, lubricants or other operating fluids are brought on or to
the premises, site or location with the intent that they be discharged,
dispersed or released as part of the operations being performed by
such Insured, contractor or subcontractor;

(i) Bodily injury or Property Damage sustained within a building and
caused by the release of gases, fumes or vapors from materials
brought into that building in connection with operations being
performed by you or on your behalf by a contractor or subcontractor;
or

(iii) Bodily Injury or Property Damage arising out of heat, smoke or
fumes from
a Hostile Fire.

(e) At orfrom any premises, site or location on which any Insured or any
contractors or subcontractors working directly or indirectly on any Insured’s
behalf are performing operations if the operations are to test for, monitor,
clean up, remove, contain, treat, detoxify or neutralize, or in any way respond
to, or assess the effects of, Pollutants.

(2) Any loss, cost or expense arising out of any:

(a) Request, demand, order or statutory or regulatory requirement that any
Insured or others test for, monitor, clean up, remove, contain, treat, detoxify
or neutralize, or in any way respond to, or assess the effects of, Pollutants,
or

(b) Claim or Suit by or on behalf of a governmental authority for damages
because of testing for, monitoring, cleaning up, removing, containing,
treating, detoxifying or neutralizing, or in any way responding to, or assessing
the effects or, Pollutants.
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However, this paragraph does not apply to liability for damages because of
Property Damage that the Insured would have in the absence of such request,
demand, order or statutory or regulatory requirement, or such claim or Suit by or
on behalf of a governmental authority.

B. Section IV. Definitions is amended to include the following additional definitions:

1. Hostile Fire means one which becomes uncontrollable or breaks out from where
it was intended to be.

2. Pollutants mean any solid, liquid, gaseous or thermal irritant or contaminant,

including smoke, vapor, soot, fumes, acids, alkalis, chemicals and waste. \Waste
includes materials to be recycled, reconditioned or reclaimed.

All other terms and conditions of this policy remain unchanged.

Authorized Representative
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ENDORSEMENT
This endorsement, effective: forms a part of

Policy No issued to

by

SEXUAL ABUSE OR MOLESTATION EXCLUSION

This insurance does not apply to any liability arising out of:

1. The actual or alleged abuse or molestation by anyone of any person
while in the care, custody or control of any Insured; or

2. The negligent employment, investigation, supervision, reporting to the proper
authorities or failure to so report, or retention of a person for whom any
Insured is or ever was legally responsible and whose conduct would be
excluded by Paragraph 1. above.

All other terms, definitions, conditions, and exclusions of this policy remain unchanged.

Authorized Representative or
Countersignature

(Where Applicable)
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Endorsement #

This endorsement effective 12:01 a.m. forms a part of

Policy No.

By

issued to

Commercial Umbrella Policy Form

Retained Limit Amendatory Endorsement

This policy is amended as follows:

Solely as respects coverages listed in the Schedule of Retained Limits, the following shall

apply:
1. The Declarations, ITEM 3.D. Self Insured Retention is deleted in its entirety.
2. Section lll. Limits of Insurance, Paragraphs B., C., D., and E. Retained Limit are

deleted in their entireties and replaced by the following:

B.

81521 (4/05)

The General Aggregate Limit is the most we will pay for all damages
covered under Insuring Agreement |. except:

1. Damages included in the Products-Completed Operations Hazard; and

2. Coverages included in the Schedule of Retained Limits applicable to
claims or Suits resulting from the ownership, use or maintenance of an
Auto.

The Products-Completed Operations Aggregate Limit is the most we will pay for
all damages included in the Products-Completed Operations Hazard.

Subject to B. and C. above, whichever applies, the Each Occurrence Limit is the
most we will pay for the sum of damages covered under Insuring Agreement |.
because of all Bodily Injury, Property Damage, Personal Injury and
Advertising Injury arising out of any one Occurrence.

If the applicable Retained Limits listed in the Schedule of Retained Limits are
reduced or exhausted by payment of one or more claims that would be insured
by our policy, we will:

1. In the event of reduction, pay in excess of the reduced underlying
Retained Limits or

2. In the event of exhaustion of the underlying Retained Limits continue in
force as underlying insurance.
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The Limits of Insurance of this policy apply separately to each consecutive
annual period and to any remaining period of less than 12 months, starting with
the beginning of the Policy Period shown in the Declarations, unless the Policy
Period is extended after issuance for an additional period of less than 12
months. |n that case, the additional period will be deemed part of the preceding
period for purposes of determining the Limits of Insurance.

Retained Limit

We will be liable only for that portion of damages in excess of the limits listed in
the Schedule of Retained Limits and then up to the amount not exceeding the
Each Occurrence Limits as stated in the Declarations.

A Retained Limit shall not be eroded by Defense Expenses unless the Retained
Limit is specifically designated in the Schedule of Retained Limits as including
Defense Expenses.

The Retained Limits listed in the attached Schedule of Retained Limits shall
apply whether or not the Insured maintains applicable underlying insurance
listed in the Schedule of Underlying Insurance or other insurance providing
coverage to the Insured applicable to a loss.

Amounts received through such policies listed in the Schedule of Underlying
Insurance or other insurance providing coverage to the Insured for payment of
the loss may be applied to reduce or exhaust the Retained Limit if such policies
were purchased by the Named Insured to specifically apply as underlying
insurance to this policy.

Furthermore:

a. If the applicable Retained Limit is specifically designated in the Schedule
of Retained Limits as including Defense Expenses, then amounts
received through policies listed in the Schedule of Underlying Insurance
or Other Insurance providing coverage to the Insured for the payment of
Defense Expenses shall reduce the Retained Limit.

b. If the applicable Retained Limit is not specifically designated in the
Schedule of Retained Limits as including Defense Expenses, then
amounts received through policies listed in the Schedule of Underlying
Insurance or Other Insurance providing coverage to the Insured for the
payment of Defense Expenses shall nhot reduce the Retained Limit.

3. Section Il. Defense is deleted in its entirety and replaced by the following:

81521 (4/05)

Defense

A We shall have the right and duty to defend any claim or Suit seeking
damages covered by the terms and conditions of this policy when the
applicable limits listed in the Schedule of Retained Limits have been
exhausted by payment of claims to which this policy applies.
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B. When we assume the defense of any claim or Suit:

1. We will defend any Suit against the Insured seeking damages on
account of Bodily Injury, Property Damage, Personal Injury or
Advertising Injury even if such Suit is groundless, false or
fraudulent, but we have the right to investigate, defend and settle
the claim as we deem expedient.

2. We will pay for the following:

a. premiums on bonds to release attachments for amounts
not exceeding our Limits of Ihsurance, but we are not
obligated to apply or furnish any such bond;

b. premiums on appeal bonds required by law to appeal any
claim or Suit we defend, but we are not obligated to apply
for or furnish any such bond;

C. all costs taxed against the Insured in any claim or Suit we
defend;
d. pre-judgment interest awarded against the Insured on the

part of the judgement we pay. If we make an offer to pay
the applicable Limit of Insurance, we will not pay any pre-
judgment interest unless based on that period of time after
the offer;

e. all interest that accrues after entry of judgment and before
we have paid, offered to pay or deposited in court the part
of the judgment that is within our applicable Limit of
Insurance; and

f. the Insured’s expenses incurred at our request.

We will not defend any Suit or claim after our applicable Limits of
Insurance have been exhausted by payment of judgments or settlements.

Defense Expenses will be in addition to the applicable Limits of
Insurance of this policy. Provided, however, that if the amount of
applicable Retained Limit over which this policy applies immediately in
excess is specifically designated in the Schedule of Retained Limits as
including Defense Expenses, then solely with respect to coverage
afforded by this policy that is subject to such Retained Limit, such
Defense Expenses will reduce the applicable Limits of Insurance of this

policy.

C. In all other instances except A. above, we will not be obligated to assume charge
of the investigation, settlement or defense of any claim made, Suit brought or
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proceeding instituted against the Insured. We will however, have the right and
shall be given the opportunity to participate in the defense and trial of any claims,
Suits or proceedings relative to any Occurrence which, in our opinion, may
create liability on our part under the terms of this policy. If we exercise such
right, we will do so at our own expense.

4, Section IV. Definitions is amended by adding the following additional definitions:

Defense Expenses means payment(s) allocated to the investigation, settlement
or defense of a specific loss, claim or Suit, including but not limited to:

1. Attorney’s fees and all other investigation, loss adjustment and litigation
expenses;

2. Premiums on bonds to release attachments;

3. Premiums on appeal bonds required by law to appeal any claim or Suit;

4. Costs taxed against the Insured in any claim or Suit;

5. Pre-judgment interest awarded against the Insured; and

6. Interest that accrues after entry of judgment.

5. Section V. Definitions, Paragraph E. subparagraph 5. is deleted in its entirety and
replaced by the following:

5. Any of your parthers, executive officers, directors, stockholders or
employees but only while acting within their duties.

6. Section V. Definitions, Paragraph E. is amended by adding the following additional
subparagraph:

9. Any person or organization to whom you become obligated to include as
an additional Insured under this policy, as a result of any contract or
agreement you enter into which requires you to furnish insurance to that
person or organization of the type provided by this policy, but only with
respect to liability arising out of your operations or premises owned by or
rented to you. However, the insurance provided will not exceed the

lesser of:
a. The coverages and/or Limits of Insurance of this policy, or
b. The coverage and/or Limits of Insurance required by said contract

or agreement.

7. Section V. Exclusions, Paragraphs |, J. and S. are deleted in their entireties, unless
amended by separate endorsement to provide otherwise.

8. Section V. EXCLUSIONS, Paragraph M. is amended to delete the following words:
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“if insurance for such Bodily Injury, Property Damage or Personal Injury is provided
by a policy listed in the Schedule of Underlying Insurance. However, the insurance
provided by our policy for such Bodily Injury, Property Damage or Personal Injury will
hot be broader than the insurance coverage provided by the policy listed in the
Schedule of Underlying Insurance.”

9. Section V. Conditions, Paragraph I. is deleted in its entirety.

10. If another endorsement attached to this policy states specifically that the
provisions therein supercede any other terms, definitions, conditions, and exclusions of
any language in this policy or its endorsements, then the provisions of such other
endorsement apply irrespective of anything to the contrary in the provisions of this
endorsement. In all other cases, the provisions of this endorsement apply

hotwithstanding anything to the contrary in the other terms, definitions, conditions, and
exclusions terms and conditions of this policy.

Schedule of Retained Limits

Coverage(s) Retained Limit(s)

REFER TO DECLARATIONS

All other terms and conditions of this policy remain unchanged.

Authorized Representative
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Endorsement #

This endorsement effective 12:01 a.m. forms a part of
Policy No.: issued to
by

Commercial Umbrella Policy Form

Louisiana Amendatory Endorsement

This policy is amended as follows:

Section Il. Defense, Paragraphs B. and C., are deleted in their entirety and replaced
with the following:
B. When we assume the defense of any claim or Suit:

1. We will defend any Suit against the Insured seeking damages on
account of Bodily Injury, Property Damage, Personal Injury or
Advertising Injury even if such Suit is groundless, false or fraudulent,
but we have the right to investigate, defend and settle the claim as we
deem expedient.

2. We will pay the following, to the extent that they are not included in the
underlying policies listed in the Schedule of Underlying Insurance or in
any other insurance providing coverage to the Insured.:

a. premiums on bonds to release attachments for amounts not
exceeding our Limits of Insurance, but we are not obligated to
apply for or furnish any such bond;

b. premiums on appeal bonds required by law to appeal any claim
or Suit we defend, but we are not obligated to apply for or furnish
any such bond;

C. all costs taxed against the Insured in any claim or Suit we
defend:;
d. pre-judgment interest awarded against the Insured on that part

of the judgment we pay. If we make an offer to pay the
applicable Limit of Insurance, we will not pay any pre-judgment
interest based on that period of time after the offer;

e. all interest that accrues after entry of judgment and before we
have paid, offered to pay or deposited in court the part of the
judgment that is within our applicable Limit of Insurance;

f. the Insured's expenses incurred at our request.

Our duty to defend any Suit or claim shall end after our applicable Limits of
Insurance have been exhausted by payment of judgments or settlements.
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All expenses we incur in the defense of any Suit or claim are in addition to our
Limits of Insurance.

In all other instances except A. above, we will not be obligated to assume charge
of the investigation, settlement or defense of any claim made, Suit brought or
proceeding instituted against the Insured. We will, however, have the right and
shall be given the opportunity to participate in the defense and trial of any claims,
Suits or proceedings relative to any Occurrence which, in our opinion, may
create liability on our part under the terms of this policy, regardless of whether
underlying insurance has been exhausted. If we exercise such right, we will do
so at our own expense.

Section IV. Definitions, Paragraph E., sub-paragraph 8. is deleted in its entirety and
replaced by the following:

8. Any person (other than your parthers, executive officers, directors,
stockholders or employees) or organization with respect to any auto
owned by you, loaned to you or hired by you or on your behalf and used
with your expressed or implied permission.

However, the coverage granted by this provision 8. does not apply to any
person using an auto while working in a business that sells, services,
repairs or parks autos unless you are in that business.

Section V. Exclusions, Paragraph C., is deleted in its entirety and replaced by the
following:

This insurance does not apply to:

C.

Any obligation of the Insured under an “Uninsured Motorist” or “Underinsured
Motorist” law. This exclusion shall not apply where the Insured has not rejected
our offer of Uninsured/Underinsured Motorists coverage as required by Louisiana
law.

Section VI. Conditions, Paragraph H., is deleted in its entirety and replaced by the
following:

H.

Legal Action Against Us

A person or organization may bring a Suit against us including but not limited to
a Suit to recover on an agreed settlement or on a final judgment against an
Insured; but we will not be liable for damages that are not payable under the
terms of the Policy or that are in excess of the limits of liability set forth on the
Declarations Page. An agreed settlement means a settlement and release of
liability signed by us, the Insured and the claimant or the claimant's legal
representative.

All other terms and conditions of this policy remain unchanged.

Authorized Representative

81892 (3/06) Page 2 of 2





ENDORSEMENT#__

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT
CAREFULLY

This endorsement, effective 12:01 A.M.: forms part of Policy

No. issued to by

EXCLUSION — ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE HEALTH EFFECTS

This insurance does not apply to any damages, claim, suit, loss, cost, expense or
injury, including death resulting therefrom, arising out of or resulting from, caused
directly or indirectly, in whole or in part, by the “consumption of ‘alcohol™ by any
person, provided that such “consumption of ‘alcohol” results in a “specified
health condition” of the “person” consuming the “alcohol”.

For the purposes of this Exclusion only, the following definitions apply:

1. “Alcohol” means ethyl or grain alcohol and alcoholic beverages;

2. The “consumption of ‘alcohol”™ means to directly, or indirectly, physically
ingest “alcohol”, but does not include ingestion of “alcohol” that is a
constituent of food or any pharmaceutical preparation, or healthcare or
toiletry products, when used in accordance with that preparation’s or
product’s intended purpose;

3. "Person” means any human being in any stage of physical development
and includes spermatogonia, spermatocytes, spermatids, sperm, oogonia,
oocytes, ova, embryo and fetuses, including any child produced therefrom;

4. “Specified Health Condition” means any:

a. Disease, cancer, or physical or mental disorder;

b. Injury or damage to spermatogonia, spermatocytes, spermatids,
sperm, oogonia, oocytes, ova, embryo and fetuses, including any child
produced therefrom; and

c. “Alcohol” abuse, dependence, addiction or any condition attributable to
“alcohol” consumption.

It is understood that to the extent any coverage may otherwise be available

under this Policy or any of its endorsements, the provisions of this Exclusion shall
supercede the same and exclude such coverage.

All other terms and conditions of the policy are the same.

Authorized Representative or Countersignature
(where required by law)
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ENDORSEMENT#__

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY PLEASE READ IT
CAREFULLY

This endorsement, effective 12:01 A.M.:
forms a part of

Policy No issued to

by

UMBRELLA POLICY TERRITORY

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL UMBRELLA POLICY FORM

Section I. - - Coverage is deleted in its entirety and replaced by the following:

We will pay on behalf of the Insured those sums in excess of the Retained Limit
that the Insured becomes legally obligated to pay by reason of liability imposed
by law or assumed by the Insured under an Insured Contract because of Bodily
Injury, Property Damage, Personal Injury or Advertising Injury that takes place
during the Policy Period and is caused by an Occurrence happening within the
Policy Territory. The amount we will pay for damages is limited as described in
Section lll. Limits of Insurance. If we are prevented by law or statute from paying
on behalf of the Insured, then we will, where permitted by law or statute,
indemnify the Insured for those sums in excess of the Retained Limit.

Section IV - - Definitions is amended to include the following:

Policy Territory means anywhere in the world, excluding those countries,
jurisdictions and/or territories against which the Government of the United States
of America (including any Departments or subdivisions thereof) administers
and/or enforces trade and/or economic sanction or embargo.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

Authorized Representative
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Endorsement
This endorsement effective 12:01 a.m.:
Forms a part of Policy No.:
Issued to:
By:

Commercial Umbrella Liability Policy

Violation of Communication or Information Law Exclusion Endorsement

This policy is amended as follows:

Violation of Communication or Information Law

This insurance does not apply to any liability arising out of any act that violates any
statute, ordinance or regulation of any federal, state or local government, including any
amendment of or addition to such laws, that prohibits or limits the sending, transmitting
or communicating of material or information.

It is understood that to the extent any coverage may otherwise be available under this
policy or any of its endorsements, the provisions of this exclusion will supercede.

All other terms, definitions, conditions, and exclusions of this policy remain unchanged.

Authorized Representative or
Countersignature {where applicable)
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THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT

CAREFULLY.
ENDORSEMENT #
This endorsement, effective 12:01 A.M. forms a part of
Policy
No. issued to by

COVERAGE TERRITORY ENDORSEMENT

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

Payment of loss under this policy shall only be made in full compliance with all
United States of America economic or trade sanction laws or regulations,
including, but not limited to, sanctions, laws and regulations administered and
enforced by the U.S. Treasury Department’s Office of Foreign Assets Control
(“OFACY).

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
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POLICYHOLDER NOTICE

Thank you for purchasing insurance from the Chartis companies. Chartis insurance
companies generally pay compensation to brokers and independent agents, and may have
paid compensation in connection with your policy. You can review and obtain
information about the nature and range of compensation paid by Chartis insurance
companies to brokers and independent agents in the United States by visiting our website
at www.chartisinsurance.com/producercompensation or by calling 1-800-706-3102.

91222 (12/09)





Estimated Taxes, Assessments and Surcharges

The taxes, assessments and surcharges shown on the Schedule are based upon
our knowledge of the current law in the states involved. If the law changes, or a
rate or assessment changes, or a new surcharge is imposed, or a state

reinterprets its law, any additional taxes, assessments and surcharges will
become part of Your Payment Obligation.

PRG 7003 11/09






June 24, 2012

Account Services

South Louisiana Bank


P.O. Box 1718

Houma, LA 70361

Dear  :

On June 21, 2012, The Haven held its monthly board meeting.  At this meeting election of officers were held.  The results are as follows:



President:  Darlene Flynn


Vice President:  Ricky Felio


Secretary:  Ventia Chauvin


Treasurer:  Jessica Dubois

In accordance with our by-laws, please update our signature cards to reflect the current authorized individuals to sign on our accounts.  This includes Julie M. Pellegrin, Executive Director, Darlene Flynn, President, and Ricky Felio, Vice President.  In addition, Mrs. Pellegrin is the legal representative of the agency authorized to execute documents on behalf of the corporation.  Please remove Mrs. Becky Hymel from the signature card as she no longer serves as an Executive officer.

Thank you for your assistance.  If you have questions, please feel free to contact me at 985-872-0757.

Sincerely, 


Ventia Chauvin

Secretary, Board of Directors


THE

AVEN

For Victims & Survivors of Family Violence and Sexual Assault

1-800-777-8868 (24-Hour Sexual Assault Hotline)
1-800-915-0045 (24-Hour Domestic Violence Hotline)

President

Darlene Flynn

2nd Term

Business Manager

4 D'Andra Circle

Houma, LA 70360

Evening: 985-851-4609

Cell: 985-855-4875

Fax: 985-223-3877

Email: darlenepflynn@yahoo.com

Secretary

Venita Chauvin

1st Term

Clerical

926 Crescent Blvd.
Houma, LA 70360
Daytime: 985-873-6520
Cell: 985-852-5201

Fax: 985-873-6521

Email: vchauvin@tpcg.org

OFFICERS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2012-2013

Vice President

Ricky Felio

1st Term

Retired/Qilfield

P.O. Box 1222

Houma, LA 70361

Daytime: 985-851-6331

Cell: 985-860-0783

Email: rickyfelio@bellsouth.net

Treasurer

Jessica Dubois

1st Term

CPA

2213 Mary Hughes Drive
Houma, LA 70363
Daytime: 985-868-8945
Evening: 985-873-5898
Cell: 985-856-7093

Fax: 985-868-8035
Email: jod_cpa@comcast.net
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Terri S. Alexander

1st Term

146 Biloxi Court

Thibodaux, LA 70301

Daytime: 985-447-4340

Cell: 985-438-1142

Email: tsalexander@charter.net

Dianna Arceneaux

1st Term

Legal and Accounting

115 Sandalwood Dr.

Gray, LA 70359

Daytime: 985-851-5551

Evening: 985-868-9267

Cell: 985-870-4535

Fax: 985-851-5051

Email: dianna@tomwatkinslaw.com

Jodie Arceneaux

1st Term

1620 Polk Street

Houma, LA 70360

Daytime: 985-851-2433

Cell: 985-438-0198
|odiearceneaux@bestcocpa.com

Sandria Beauty

3d Term

Realtor

3211 Stephanie St.

Houma, LA 70363

Daytime: 985-879-1916
Evening: 985-879-1916
Cell: 985-804-7545

Email: sheautyc21@aol.com

Stephanie Benton

1st Term

501 Amarillo Dr.

Houma, LA 70363

Daytime: 985-857-9909

Cell: 985-209-2515

Email: bent1408@bellsouth.net

BOARD MEMBERS

Charles C. Bourque, Jr.

2nd Term

Attorney

4084 Hwy. 311

Houma, LA 70360

Daytime: 985-876-3891

Cell: 985-226-0307

Fax: 985-851-2219

Email: chourque@crescent-farm.com

Fawna Bough

1st Term

BP Lead Instructor

140 Jaden Lane

Houma, LA 70360

Daytime: 985-493-7594/985-876-5467
Cell: 985-860-6122

Email: boughfc@bp.com or
fawnabough@yahoo.com

Kathy Chauvin

1st Term

Retired

136 Meandering Way

Houma, LA 70360

Daytime: 985-876-7035

Cell: 985-209-0813

Email: chilipepper65@hotmail.com

Marty Collins, M.Ed

3d Term

Educator

1006 Franklin Avenue

Houma, LA 70364

Cell: 985-855-9096

Email: grandisle2004@yahoo.com

Christa Duplantis

1st Term
Medical/Government

P.O. Box 2768

Houma, LA 70361
Daytime: 985-873-6426
Cell: 985-209-0232

Fax: 985-873-6521

Email: cduplantis@tpcg.org
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mailto:bent1408@bellsouth.net

mailto:cbourque@crescent-farm.com

mailto:boughfc@bp.com

mailto:chilipepper65@hotmail.com

mailto:grandisle2004@yahoo.com

mailto:cduplantis@tpcg.org



Vanessa Evans

1st Term

Res. Contractor

136 Camille Street

Houma, LA 70360

Daytime: 985-868-3300

Evening: 985-868-9330

Cell: 985-381-6934

Fax: 985-876-9638

Email: vburns0408@hotmail.com

Cindy Hitt

1st Term

Registered Nurse/Medical
108 Leewald Dr.

Houma, LA 70360
Daytime: 985-858-7542
Cell: 985-852-1569

Email: hitt.2@hotmail.com

Annette Hodges

1st Term

Business Owner

9 Parkway Circle

Houma, LA 70360

Daytime: 985-851-2443

Evening: 985-876-4761

Cell: 985-688-7506

Fax: 985-873-7817

Email: landmarkhomefurn@comcast.net

Becky Hymel

1st Term

Office Manager/Medical

3166 Hwy 315, Apt 418

Houma, LA 70360

Daytime: 985-274-0550

Cell: 985-856-0580

Fax: 985-274-0555

Email: bd@houmamedicalimaging.com or
becblan@comcast.net

BOARD MEMBERS

Mary Miller

2nd Term

Healthcare

4409 Hwy 311

Houma, LA 70360

Daytime: 985-873-4664
Evening: 985-851-4375

Cell: 985-860-4675

Email: mary.miller@tgmc.com

Amos Mosley

1st Term

Oilfield Salesman

111 Josephine Street
Houma, LA 70364

Evening: 985-876-8157
Cell: 985-209-1342

Fax: 985-633-1327

Email: moeamoeb@aol.com

Ann Marie Naquin
2 Term

Director/Owner Sylvan Learning Center

415 Oak Alley Drive

Houma, LA 70360

Daytime: 985-223-3798
Evening: 985-879-7080

Cell: 985-860-4662

Fax: 985-223-3932

Email: babysonata@aol.com

Helen Norman

1st Term

Educator

4569 Mill Creek Street
Houma, LA 70360

Daytime: 985-876-5840

Cell: 985-688-6306

Email: hbn003@bellsouth.net
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mailto:landmarkhomefurn@comcast.net

mailto:bd@houmamedicalimaging.com
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Fannie Picou

3d Term

Management and Education
25 Cambridge Circle

Houma, LA 70364

Daytime: 985-917-0411

Cell: 985-791-1036

Email: fmpicou@bellsouth.net

Judy Quinilty

9th Term

Community Activist

408 Bueno Vista Blvd.
Houma, LA 70360
Daytime: 985-868-7102
Cell: 985-688-3852

Email: quiniltyl@mac.com

Renee Seibert

1st Term

210 Cheyenne Drive
Houma, LA 70360
Daytime: 985-876-8054
Cell: 985-991-3711
Email: crseibert@att.net

Ann Summers
2nd Term

Investment Management/Banking

1603Chantilly Drive

Houma, LA 70360

Daytime: 985-851-5459

Cell: 985-855-0468

Fax: 985-223-5480

Email: ann.summers@Ipl.com

Jamie Jo Walker

1st Term

Physician Assistant

3417 Anise Street

Houma, LA 70360

Cell: 985-860-6535

Email: jamiejo33@gmail.com

BOARD MEMBERS

Vanessa Walker

2nd Term

Financial Advisor

835 Wood Street

Houma, LA 70360

Evening: 985-879-7065

Cell: 985-209-9494

Fax: 985-655-9626

Email: laurentvanessa@gmail.com
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BOARD MEMBERS
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		Tom Schedler 




		Secretary of State 






		

		State of Louisiana
Secretary of State
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		COMMERCIAL DIVISION 
225.925.4704 


  


Fax Numbers 
225.932.5317 (Admin. Services)
225.932.5314 (Corporations)
225.932.5318 (UCC)











		Name 

		Type 

		City 

		Status 



		THE HAVEN, INC. 

		Non-Profit Corporation 

		HOUMA 

		Active 





		Business: 

		THE HAVEN, INC. 



		Charter Number: 

		34427089N 



		Registration Date: 

		2/8/1993 



		State Of Origin: 

		





		Domicile Address 



		  

		201 DUET ST. 



		  

		HOUMA, LA 70360 





		Mailing Address 



		  

		P. O. BOX 4279 



		  

		HOUMA, LA 70361 





		Status 



		Status: 

		Active 



		Annual Report Status: 

		In Good Standing 



		File Date: 

		2/8/1993 



		Last Report Filed: 

		2/15/2013 



		Type: 

		Non-Profit Corporation 





		Registered Agent(s) 





		Agent: 


		DARLENE FLYNN 




		Address 1: 


		4 D'ANDRA CIRCLE 




		City, State, Zip: 


		HOUMA, LA 70360 




		Appointment Date: 


		1/25/2011 






		



		Agent: 


RICKY FELIO 


Address 1: 


308 HAWTHORNE DRIVE 


City, State, Zip: 


HOUMA, LA 70360 


Appointment Date: 


2/15/2013 






		Officer(s) 

		Additional Officers: No  





		Officer: 


		DARLENE FLYNN 




		Title: 


		President 




		Address 1: 


		4 D'ANDRA CIRCLE 




		City, State, Zip: 


		HOUMA, LA 70360 






		



		Officer: 


JESSICA DUBOIS 


Title: 


Treasurer 


Address 1: 


2213 MARY HUGHES DRIVE 


City, State, Zip: 


HOUMA, LA 70360 


Officer: 


RICKY FELIO 


Title: 


Vice-President 


Address 1: 


308 HAWTHORNE DRIVE 


City, State, Zip: 


HOUMA, LA 70360 


Officer: 


VENITA CHAUVIN 


Title: 


Secretary 


Address 1: 


926 CRESCENT BLVD. 


City, State, Zip: 


HOUMA, LA 70360 








		Amendments on File  





		No Amendments on file 





		





Bottom of Form



SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
U. SASP Certified Assurances

SEXUAL ASSAULT SERVICES PROGRAM (SASP) FORMULA GRANT PROGEAM
CERTIFIED ASSURANCES

IAbbreviations:

CFR. Code of Federal Regulations OMB Federal Office of Management and Budget
ILCLE Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement [USC United States Code

IPL Public Law IVAWA Violence Against Women Act

OJP Office of Justice Programs IVAWO Violence Aganst Women Office

THE APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS, AND AGREES, THAT RECEIPT OF A SUBGRANT AS A RESULT OF THIS APPLICATION
SUBJECTS THE APPLICANT TO THE FOLLOWING CERTIFIED ASSURANCES 1 THROUGH 77:

1. ALLOWABLE COSTS. The applicant certifies that any allowable costs incurred under any subgrant shall be determined in accordance with the general

principles of allowable costs and standards for selected cost items set forth in Federal OMB Circular A-87 or A-122, as well as the current edition of the OJP
Financial Guide, and LCLE Policies.

2. ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS FOR REFORM NOW (ACORN). The applicant understands and agrees that it cannot

use any federal funds, either directly or indirectly. in support of any contract or subaward to either the Association of Community Organizations for Reform Now
(ACORN) or its subsidiaries, without prior written approval of OJP. (Federal Memorandum M-10-02 dated October 7, 2009, issued pursuant to Section 163
of the Continuing Appropriations Resolution, 2010, Division B of PL_ # 111-68 (CR), as well as State of Louisiana Executive Order BJ 09-16 dated
September 17, 2009.)

3. AUDIT CONTRACTS. The applicant understands and agrees that every contract, agreement or understanding to make a study or prepare a report on

behalf of a state agency official, by a private firm, consultant or individual who receives compensation thereof from state, federal, local or other public funds from
whatever source, shall contain or be deemed to contain an authorization for the legislative auditor to audit the records of such firm, consultant or individual

pertaining to such study or report.

4. AUDIT AND INSPECTION. The applicant understands and agrees that Office of Justice Programs, Violence Against Women Office, Louisiana

Commission on Law Enforcement, or any of their dulv authorized representatives shall have access, for purposes of audit and examination, to any books,

documents, papers, computer software, or records of the subgrantee, and to relevant books and records of contractors.

5. AUDIT REQUIREMENTS. The Applicant agrees to abide by the requirements of the OMB Circular A-133 entitled “Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. ™ The effective date of the new OMB Circular A-133 is July 1, 1996, and shall apply to audits for fiscal vears
beginning after June 30, 1996, The audit reports for June 1997 are the first to come under this Circular. The threshold for the single audit requirement is as

follows:

If vou have expended $300.000 ($500,000 for fiscal vears ending after December 31, 2003) or more in a vear in Federal awards, you are required to have a

single or program specific (if certain criteria are met) audit conducted for that vear in accordance with the provisions of the OMB Circular A-133.

If an audit discloses findings or recommendations, then a corrective action plan must be submitted along with the audit report and it must include the following:

A The name and telephone mumber of the contact person responsible for the corrective action plan.

B. Specific steps taken to comply with the recommendations.

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 31 of 47



SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

C. Timetable for performance and /or implementation dates for each recommendation.

D. Descriptions of monitoring to be conducted to ensure implementation.

A copy of the resultant audit report, if applicable, management letter issued by the auditor, corrective action plan and any written responses to the
aforementioned should be forwarded to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement. The audit report with attachments should be sent within 30 days after
the completion of the audit, but no later than 9 months after the end of the andited period.

6. CENTRAL CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION (CCR). The applicant understands and agrees that it has and will maintain the Central Contractor
Registration (CCR) registration. This is mandated by the Federal Funds Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006. Information can be obtained at

WO SATT S0

7. CIVIL RIGHTS REQUIREMENTS. Recipients of funds must comply with any applicable nondiscrimination requirements, which may include the
Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968; the Violence Against Women Act of 1994, P L. 103-322, the Violence Against Women Act of 2000,

P L. 106-386, and the Violence Against Women and Department of Justice Reauthorization Act of 2005, P.L. 109-162; the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act of 1974; Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of|
1990; Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972; the Age Discrimination Act of 19735; the Department of Justice Non-Discrimination Regulations at 28
CFR Part 42, Subparts C, D, G. and I; 28 CF R Part 35; and 28 C.F R Part 54.

8. COMMINGLING OF FUND. The applicant certifies and agrees there will be no commingling of funds on either a program-by-program basis or a

project-by-project basis. Funds specifically budgeted and/or received for one project may not be used to support another.

9. COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT. The applicant certifies that procurement of contract services and equipment shall be on a competitive basis in

accordance with applicable federal, state, or local procurement regulations, and consistent with policies established by LCLE. Non-competitive procurement
(sole source) must receive prior approval from LCLE. Contractors that develop or draft specifications, requirements, statements of work, and'or Request for
Proposals (RFPs) for a proposed procurement shall be excluded from bidding or submitting a proposal to compete for the award of such procurement. An

exemptiion to this regulation requires the prior approval of LCLE and is only given in unusual circumstances, such as when a non-profit organization is acting as

the agent of the state or local unit of government. Any request for exemption must be submitted in writing to LCLE.

Any state agency or agency of a political subdivision of the state which is using appropriated federal funds must comply with Section 6002 of RCRA. Section
6002 requires that preference be given in procurement programs to the purchase of specific products containing recvcled materials identified in guidelines
developed by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

10. COMPLIANCE WITH OTHER STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS. The applicant certifies that it will comply with all lawful requirements imposed
by the awarding Federal agency, specifically inchuding any applicable regulations such as 28 C.F R. Part 18 — Office of Justice Programs Hearing and Appeal
Procedures; 28 C.F R. Part 22 Confidentiality of Identifiable Research and Statistical Information; 28 C F R. Part 23 Criminal Intelligence Systems Operating
Policies; 28 C.F R. Part 30 Intergovernmental Review of Department of Justice Programs and Activities; 28 C.F R Part 35 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of

Disabilities in State and Local Government Services; 28 C F R. Part 42 Non Discrimination; Equal Employment Opportunity; Policies and Procedures; 28
C.F R Part 61 Procedures for Implementing the National Environmental Policy Act; 28 CF R Part 63 Flood Plan Management and Wetland Protection
Procedures, and the Award Term for Trafficking Personsin 2 CF R § 175.15(b).

11. COMPLIANCE WITH POLICY. The applicant certifies that this subgrant shall be subject to the policies and regulations established by the Office of
Justice Programs (OJP), the Office of Violence Against Women (OVW), the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement (LCLE), and the Victim Services
Advisory Board.

The applicant assures compliance with the applicable guidelines, provisions, policies and requirements authorized by the Violence Against Women Act of 1994,
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the Violence Against Women and Department of Justice Reaunthorization Act of 2005, P.L. 109-162, OVWs implementing regulations at 28 CFR Part 90, the
current edition of the Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) Financial Grants Management Guide, (and the applicable program guidelines and regulations),
as required. .

12. CONFIDENTIALITY REQUIREMENTS. The applicant agrees to comply with all confidentiality requirements of 42 US C. Section 378%g and 28
C.F R Part 22 that are applicable to collection, use, and revelation of data or information. Applicant further agrees, as a condition of subgrant approval, to

submit a Privacy Certificate that is in accord with requirements of 28 CF R. Part 22 and, in particular, section 22.23.

13. CRIME VICTIMS REPARATIONS PROGRANM. The applicant certifies that it will be responsible for providing assistance to victims in regard to

services available through the Crime Victims Reparations Program as appropriate.

14. DATA UNIVERSAL NUMBERING SYSTEM (DUNS NUMBER). All applicants nmust have a Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS

Number). Information can be obtained at www.dnb.com or 1-866-705-5711.

15, DISCRIMINATION FINDING. The applicant assures that in the event that any federal or state court or administrative agency malkes a finding of

discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, sexual orientation, or disability against a recipient of

funds, the recipient will forward a copy of the findings to the Office of Civil Rights Compliance (OCRC), of the Office of Justice Programs.

16. DUAL COMPENSATION. The applicant assures that no contractor will receive dual compensation from his regular emplover and the applicant for

work performed during a single period of time and that adequate documentation will be maintained to verify such.

17. ELIGIBILITY FOR FUNDING. The applicant certifies it has the legal authority to apply for federal assistance and the institutional, managerial, and

financial capability (including funds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project cost) to ensure proper planning, management, and completion of
the project described in this application.

18, EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM. The applicant assures that if required to formulate an Equal Employment Opportunity
Program (EEOP) in accordance with 28 CF R 42 302 et seq.. compliance with the requirement will follow, and a current EEQOP will be maintained on file or

submitted to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice according to applicable requirements. If claiming a partial or
complete exemption from the EEOP requirements, the applicant will submit a copy of the enclosed EEQP Certification Form to the Office for Civil Rights.

19. EQUIPMENT INVENTORY CONTROL. The applicant certifies that any equipment purchased through the subgrant will be tagged. put in an inventory

control system, and identified or distinguished as OJP purchased equipment. When equipment is willfully or negligently lost, stolen, damaged, or destroved, the
subgrantee is responsible for replacing or repairing the equipment. Stolen equipment must be reported to local police, and all resulting reports must be submitted
to LCLE.

20. EQUIPMENT AND OTHER CAPITAL EXPENDITURES. The applicant ceriifies that a) no other equipment owned by the subgrantee is available

for the project; b) subgrant funds will not be used to provide reimbursement for the purchase price of equipment already owned by the subgrantee except
through permissible depreciation or use allowance actually charged to the subgrantee; c) if equipment is for purposes other than this project, the appropriate
proration of costs to each activity involved will be affected; d) the amount of Federal funds applicable to the purchase or rent of equipment shall be reduced by

any amount received or credited toward the trade-in or sale of older existing equipment which is being replaced as a result of this subgrant; ) funds provided by
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this subgrant will not be used to replace items of equipment purchased with LCLE subgrant funds except as provided for in current VAWA guidance.

21. EQUITABLE TREATMENT. Pursuant to Section 223(a){15) of the JJDP Act, the applicant assures that vouth in the fuvenile justice system are treated

equitably on the basis of gender, race, family income, and mentally, emotionally, or physically handicapping conditions.

22. FAITH-BASED EQUAL TREATMENT REGULATIONS. The grantee agrees to comply with the applicable requirements of 28 C.F R Part 38, the

Department of Justice regulation governing “Equal Treatment for Faith Based Organizations™ (the “Equal Treatment Regulation™). The Equal Treatment
Regulation provides in part that Department of Justice grant awards of direct finding may not be used to fund any inherently religious activities, such as worship,
religious instruction, or proselytization. Recipients of direct grants may still engage in inherently religious activities, but such activities must be separate in time or
place from the Department of Justice finded program_ and participation in such activities by individuals receiving services from the grantee or a sub-grantee must
be voluntary. The Equal Treatment Regulation also malees clear that organizations participating in programs directly funded by the Department of Justice are not
permitted to discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of a beneficiary’s religion. Information can be obtained at

www.ofp.gov/about/ocr/equal fbo htm.

Faith-based organizations should also note that the Safe Street Acts, as amended; the Violence Against Women Act, as amended; and the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act, as amended contain prohibition against discrimination on the basis of religion in employment. Despite these nondiscrimination
provisions, the Justice Department has concluded that the Religious Freedom Restoration Act (RFRA) is reasonably construed, on a case-by-case basis, to
require that its finding agencies permit faith-based organizations applving for funding under the applicable program statues both to recetve DOJ funds and to
continue considering religion when hiring staff, even if the statute that authorizes the funding program generally forbids considering of religion in emplovment

decisions by grantees. For more information on this regulation, please see QCR website at www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ocr/etfbo. him.

23. FALSE CLAIMS ACT. The applicant must promptly refer to the Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General any credible evidence that a

principal, emplovee, agent, contractor, subgrantee, subcontractor, or other person has either 1) submitted a false claim for grant funds under the False Claims
Act; or 2) committed a criminal or civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar misconduct involving grant funds.
Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct should be reported to the Office of the Inspector General by: a) Mail- Office of the Inspector General, US
Department of Justice, Investigations Division, 950 Pennsytvania Ave . N.W_, Room 476, Washington, DC 20530; b) Email- oig hotline(@usdoi.gov; ¢) Hotline:
1-800-869-4499 (Phone), 1-202-616-9881 (Fax), or d) Website: www usdoj gov/oig (Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website )

24 FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILTY AND TRANSPARENCY ACT OF 2006 (FFATA). The applicant agrees to comply with applicable

requirements to report first-tier subawards of $25,000 or more and, in certain circumstances, to report the names and total compensation of the five most highly
compensated executives of the recipient and first-tier subrecipients of award funds. Such data will be submitted to the FEATA Subaward Reporting System
(FSRS). The details of recipient obligations, which derive from the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 (FFATA), are posted on the
OJP website at www.ojp.govfinding ffata htm_

25, FILING COSTS FOR CIVIL OR. CRIMINAL CHARGES. The applicant certifies that, in connection with the prosecution of any misdemeanor or

felony domestic violence offense, the victim will not bear the cost associated with the filing of civil or criminal charges against the domestic violence offender, or
the costs associated with the issuance or service of a warrant, protection order, and witness subpoena (arising from the incident that is the subject of the arrest

or criminal prosecution).

26. FISCAL REGULATIONS. Applicant certifies and agrees that fiscal administration of subgrants shall be subject to such further rules, regulations, and

policies concerning accounting and records, pavment of funds, cost allowance, submittal of financial reports, and any other applicable required documentation

'which mav be prescribed bv the orzanizations and/or publications named in #1 and #3.
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27. FLOOD DISASTER PROTECTION ACT OF 1973 The applicant certifies that flood insurance will be purchased in communities where such

insurance is available as a condition for the construction or acquisition purpose for use. {Flood Disaster Protection Section 102(a) of the Flood Disaster

Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234, 87 Stat. 975, approved December 31, 1976)}

28. FORENSIC MEDICAIL EXAMS. The applicant assures that grant funds will not be used to pay for the cost of the forensic medical examination or any

additional procedure for victims of sexual assault. The State, Indian tribal government, or territorial government does not require a victim of sexual assault to
participate in the criminal justice system or cooperate with law enforcement in order to be provided with a forensic medical exam, reimbursement for charges

mcurred on account of such an exam. or both.

29. FUTURE SUPPORT. The applicant understands that the awarding of future funding is contingent upon the availability of future federal appropriations.

30. HATCH ACT. The applicant, if a governmental entity, assures it will comply with requirements of 5 U.S.C. § 1501-8 and § 7324-28, which lmit certain
political activities of State or local government emplovees whose principal employvment is in connection with an activity financed in whole or in part by federal

assistance.

31. IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION SERVICES EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBILITY VERIFICATION. The applicant agrees to comply
with, and keep on file as appropriate, the Immigration and Naturalization Services Emplovment Eligibility Verification form (I-9). This form is to be used by

recipients of federal funds to verify that persons are eligible to work in the United States.

32. INDIGENT DEFENDERS. The applicant certifies that no subgrant funds will be expended for any federal litigation by any indigent defender or any

expenses inchding travel relate thereto.

33. INTEREST INCOME. Applicant assures that all interest earned on advances will be accountable. Interest Income is not considered Program Income.

Subgrant agencies should only request federal funds for immediate needs. Interest earned on federal funds up to a maximum of $250 a vear for all federal
programs may be kept by the subgrantee. Amounts over $250 must be submitted annually to the United States Department of Health and Human Services,
Division of Payment Management Services, PO Box 6021, Rockville, MD 20852, A copy of any pertinent correspondence must be submitted to LCLE.

Interest on Program Income may be used as match with prior approval from LCLE.

34 LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY (LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICTENCY). In accordance with Department of Justice Guidance pertaining to Title VI
of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 20004, recipients of Federal financial assistance nmst take reasonable steps to provide meaningful access to their

programs and activities for persons with limited English proficiency (LEP). For more information on the civil rights responsibilities that recipients have in
providing language services to LEP individuals, please see the website at http2//www.lep.gov.

35. LOUISIANA AUTOMATED VICTIMS NOTIFICATION SYSTEM (LAVNS). The applicant certifies that it will be responsible for providing

assistance to victims in regard to accessing and using the Louisiana Automated Victims Notification System (LAVINS) as appropriate.

36. MANDATORY REPORTING. The applicant assures compliance with the provisions of Article 609 of the Louisiana Children's Code, which, in part,
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states that all suspected, or known instances of child abuse and/or neglect shall be reported. Reports can be made to the Office of Community Services (OCS),
the Child Abuse Hot Line. or local law enforcement.

37. MATCH. Applicant certifies that the required match is available and dedicated to this project and is not derived from other Federal funds. Current
employee positions transferred to the subgrant shall be replaced or bacldfilled with new employees. The applicant assures that finds required to pay the non-
federal portion (cash match) of the cost of each project for which a subgrant is made shall be in addition to funds that would otherwise be made available for law
enforcement, or other criminal justice efforts by the recipients of the grant funds. Recipients and their subreceipients must maintain records which clearly show

the source, the amount, and the timing of all matching contribution.

38. NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY ACT (NEPA). The applicant agrees to aid LCLE in support of Department of Justice’s compliance with
the Federal regulations in regards to the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) of 1969 (41 U.S.C. § 4321 et seqg.)

39. NATIONAL HISTORIC PRESERVATION. The applicant will comply with the Federal regulations regarding anv minor renovations or remodeling of
a property or structure fifty vears or older: Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (16 U.5.C § 470), Executive Order 11593
(identification and protection of historic properties), the Archeological and Historical Preservation Act of 1974 (16 U.S.C. § 469 a-1 et seq.), and the National
Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. § 4321).

40. NEW PROGRANM RESOURCES. The applicant, if it is a new program that has not vet demonstrated a record of providing services, ceritfies that at

least 25% of its financial support is from non-federal sources.

41. NON-DISCRIMINATION. The applicant assures that it, and all its contractors, will comply with any applicable federal nondiscrimination requirements,
which may include the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968, 42 U.5.C. § 3789d(c); the Violence Against Women Act of 1994 P L. 103-
322, the Violence Against Women Act of 2000, P.L. 106-386, and the Violence Against Women and Department of Justice Reauthorization Act of 2005, P.L.
109-162; the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974, 42 US.C. § 5672(b); Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U S.C. § 20004;
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 US.C. § 794; Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 US.C. § 12132; Title IX of the
Education Amendments of 1972, 20 US.C. § 1681; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, 42 U.S.C. § 6102; Department of Justice Non-Discrimination
Regulation at 28 C.F R Part 42, Subparts C. D, G, and I; 28 CF R Part 35; and 28 CF R Part 54

42. NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS. The nonprofit organization applicant agrees to maintain its nonprofit status in “Good Standing™ with the Louisiana

Secretary of State’s Commercial Division for the duration of the project period.

43. OBLIGATION OF SUBGRANT FUNDS. The applicant certifies that subgrant funds may not, without advance written approval by LCLE, be

obligated prior to the effective date or subsequent to the termination date of the subgrant period. Obligations outstanding as of the termination date shall be
liquidated within 90 days. Such obligation must be related to goods or services provided and utilized within the grant period. No additional obligations can be
incurred after the end of the grant.

44, PATENTS. The applicant assures that if any subgrant produces patents, patent rights, processes or inventions, a report will be made to LCLE from which
a determination will be made as to whether protection of such invention or discovery is necessary in accordance with President's Memorandum of August 23,

1971 (36 P.R. 16389).
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45. PERPETRATOR DEFENSE. The applicant assures that grant funds will not be used for legal or defense services for perpetrators of violence against

WOIMEeT.

46. PERSONNEL. The applicant certifies that specific detailed time and attendance records, to include overtime, will be maintained on all grant personnel.
Salaries and wages of employees chargeable to more than one grant program must be supported by appropriate time distribution records, which show equitable
distribution of time and effort. The applicant further certifies that appropriate screening will be conducted, as well as background checks, for grant personnel

who have contact with, or access to juveniles associated with the applicant's subgrant in accordance with the most current Louisiana Child Protection Act.

47. PERSONNEL — BACKGROUND CHECKS. The applicant certifies that appropriate screenings will be conducted as well as background checks, for

grant personnel who have contact with or access to juveniles associated with the subgrant in accordance with the most current Louisiana Child Protection Act.

48. PERSONNEL — EXECUTIVE OVERTIME. The applicant assures that executives, such as President or Executive Director of an organization, will not

be reimbursed for overtime or compensatory time under the grant or a respective cooperative agreement.

49. PERSONNEL — OFF-DUTY. The applicant assures that off-dutv personnel who work on this project must work hours which do not conflict with their

regular job work hours.

50. PERSONNEL — OVERTIME. The applicant certifies that all personnel must work hours which does not conflict or overlap with the regular work hours

of the employee. Payment will be on a overtime, hourly basis at a rate not to exceed 1 and ¥ times the emplovee’s regular, hourly rate of pay.

51. POLYGRAPH TESTING PROHIBITION. The applicant certifies that their laws, policies, or practices will ensure that no law enforcement officer,
prosecuting officer or other government official shall ask or require an adult, vouth, or child victim of an alleged sex offense as defined under Federal. tribal,

State, territorial, or local law to submit to a polygraph examination or other truth telling device as a condition for the proceeding with the investigation of such an
offense; or under 42 U.S.C. 379gg-8(b). the refusal of a victim to submit to a polygraph or other truth telling examination shall not prevent the investigation,

charging, or prosecution of an alleged sex offense by a State, Indian tribal government, territorial government, or unit of local government.

52. PRESS RELEASES. The applicant certifies that any statements or press releases describing projects, activities, or results shall name LCLE as the agency|
responsible for malkding federal funds available for such activity.

53. PROGRANM INCONMIE. The applicant certifies that all income earned, as a direct result of grant-funded activity (sale of publications, registration fees,

asset forfeitures, and/or any other activities that generate program income), will be accounted for and utilized in accordance with the LCLE and the effective
edition of the OJP Financial Guide and. as applicable, either (1) 28 C.F R. Part 66 or (2) 28 CF.R. Part 70 and 2 C.F R Pari 215 (OMB Circular A-110).
Program income must be reporied on the Subgrant Expenditure Report.

54. PUBLIC AVAILABILITY OF INFORMATION. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable federal regulations and state policies relating to
the public availability of identifiable records or other documents that are pertinent to the receipt and expenditure of subgrant fimds.

35. PUBLICATION. Applicants are encouraged to make the results and accomplishments of their activities available to the public. The applicant assures that
where activities supported in whole, or in part, by this subgrant produce books, manuals, films_ videos, plans or other publications, the applicant will comply with
puidelines listed in Chapter 7 of the current OJP Financial Guide as follows: a) Inchision of the statement, "The opinions, findings, and conclusions or
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reflect the views of the Department of Justice or LCLE"; b) An acknowledgment of support shall be made through use of the following, or comparable,
footnote: "This project was supported by Subgrant Number _ awarded by the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement through the Office on
Violence Against Women, Office af Justice Programs"; c) Submittal of a copy of any boold'manualfilm/video/plan‘publication/computer software to LCLE,
as well as a publication and distribution plan twenty (20) days prior to publishing or distributing any of the aforementioned items developed under this subgrant.

56. RECORDING AND DOCUMENTATION OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES. The applicant certifies that it will give LCLE or the General

Accounting Office, through anv authorized representative, access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic records related to the financial assistance.

The applicant ceriifies that accounting procedures will provide for accurate and timely recording of receipt of funds to include the source, expenditures made
from such funds, and the unexpended balance. Controls must be established which are adequate to insure that expenditures charged to project activities are for

allowable purposes and that documentation is readily available to verifiy that such charges are accurate.

57. RECORDS MAINTENANCE. The applicant certifies that all required records, with the exception of non-expendable property inventory records, shall
be maintained in accordance with requirements set forth in 28 CFR Ch.1 § 66.3 — “Part 66 — Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative

Agreements to State and Local Governments™ (also known as the Grants Management Common Rule for State and Local Units of Government) and 28 CFR
Ch.1 § 702 —“Part 70 — Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Agreements (Inchiding Subawards) with Institations of Higher Education
Hospitals and Other Non-Profit Organizations.”™ All financial records, supporting documents, statistical records, and all other records pertinent to the award,
shall be retained by each organization for AT LEAST THREE YEARS following closure of their most recent audit report. If any litigation claim, negotiation,
audit, or other actions involving the records begin before the expiration of the three-vear period, the records must be retained until completion of the action, or
resolution of all issues which arise from it, or until the end of the regular three-vear period, whichever is later. Non-expendable personal property inventory

records must be maintained until final disposition of the property is authorized by OJP/LCLE.

58. RELIGIOUS ACTIVITIES. Participation in Justice Department Programs by Religious Organizations; Providing for Equal Treatment for all Justice

Department Program Participant, and kenown as the Equal Treatment Regulation 28 C.F R. Part 38, prohibits faith-based organizations from using financial
assistance from the Department of Justice to fund inherently religious activities. While faith-based organizations can engage in non-funded inherently religious
activities, they must be held separately from the Department of Justice funded programs. and customers or beneficiaries cannot be compelled to participate in
them. The Equal Treatment Regulation also makes clear that organizations participating in programs fimded by the Department of Justice are not permitted to
discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of a beneficiary’s religion. For more information on the regulation, please see OCR website at

www.ojp.usdoj.goviocr/etfbo htm.

59. RELOCATION ASSISTANCE. The applicant assures that it will comply with requirements of the provisions of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and
Real Property Acquisitions Act of 1970, 84 Stat. 1894, (P.L. 91-646) which provides for fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced as a result of federal

or federally assisted programs.

60. RENT. The applicant ceriifies that a) when rental charge is requested, the charge is consistent with the prevailing rate in the local area and documentation
is maintained on file to support such a determination; b) the cost of space procured for program usage mayv not be charged to the program for periods of non-
occupancy, without anthorization from LCLE; c) rental cost of space cannot be paid if the building is owned by the subgrantee or if the subgrantee has a
substantial financial interest in the property; d) depreciation or use allowance on idle or excess facilities is NOT ALLOWABLE, except when specifically

authorized by LCLE; €) cost of utilities, insurance, security, janitorial services, elevator service, upkeep of grounds, normal repairs and alterations, and the like

are allowable to the extent they are not otherwise included in rental or other charges for space.
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61. REPORTS TO LCLE. The applicant assures that it shall submit, at such times and in such form as may be prescribed, such reporis as LCLE may require,

including monthly or quarterly fiscal reporis, quarterly progress reporis, quarterly program income reports, final fiscal reports, annual performance reports, and
civil rights statistical reports. Quarterly Progress Report s and Expenditure Requests are due within 15 days of the close of the reporting period. Expenditure
Reports are due monthly for subgrants recetving 540,001 or more and at least quarterly for grants 540,000 and below. However, subgrantees with grants
540,000 or less may also submit Expenditure Requests monthly, but nust request this option, in writing, at the acceptance of the award.

62. SEATBELTS. The applicant assures that it will adopt and enforce a seatbelt policy for emplovees who operate anv vehicle (company-owned, rental, or
personally owned) while on the job. Such policy will require that, if available, safetv restraints shall be used by the driver and passengers of vehicles.

63. SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT. The applicant certifies that any computer software developed under this grant shall be placed in the public domain and
made available to OJP, OJP Grantees, and LCLE for transfer to authorized users in the criminal fustice system without cost other than that directly associated

with the transfer. Systems will be documented in sufficient detail to enable a competent data processing staff to adapt the system, or portions thereof, to usage

on a computer of similar size and configuration of any mamufacturer.

64. SPECIAL CONDITIONS. The applicant certifies that it will abide by and incorporate any additional special conditions and requirements placed on the

applicant agency as a result of a subgrant award or subgrant adjustment.

65. SUPPLANTING. The applicant assures that federal funds will not be used to supplant or replace state or local finds, but will be used to increase the
amount of such fiunds that would otherwise, in the absence of federal funds, have been made available for the program fimded.

66. SUPPORT OF LAWS. The applicant assures that federal finds cannot be used, either directly or indirectly, in support of the enactment, repeal.

modification, or adoption of any law, regulation, or policy at any level of government without the express prior written approval of OJP.

67. TERMINATION OF AID. The applicant understands that the subgrant may be terminated, or fund payments discontinued by LCLE, if a substantial

failure to comply with the provisions of the regulations and policies listed in #1 and #3 becomes known, or a failure to comply with the Subgrant Award

Agreement is discovered.

68. TEXTING. Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While Driving,” 74 Federal Register 51225 (October
1, 2009), the federal grantor encourages subrecipients to adopt and enforce policies banning emplovees from text messaging while driving any vehicle during the
course of performing work funded by this grant, and to establish workplace safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and other outreach to decrease

crashes caused by distracted drivers.

6§9. THIRD PARTY PARTICIPATION. The applicant certifies that no contract or agreement may be entered into by the subgrantee for execution of

project activities or provision of services to a subgrant project (other than purchase of supplies or standard commercial or maintenance services), which is not
incorporated into the approved proposal, or approved in advance by LCLE. Any such arrangement shall provide that the subgrantee will retain ultimate control
and responsibility of the subgrant project and that the contractor shall be bound by applicable subgrant conditions and any other requirements applicable to the

subgrantee in the conduct of the project.

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 39 of 47




SUBGRANT: 1179

Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

relating to lobbying activities; k) dues to organizations or federations.

the total category cost estimate.

CRIMINAL PENALTIES

LOUISIANA COMMIISSION ON LAW

LCLE USE ONLY

70. TRAVEL. The applicant certifies that all travel will be in accordance with the current State Travel Regulations unless stricter regulations apply.

71. UNALLOWAEBLE COSTS. The applicant certifies that subgrant funds will not be expended for a) items not part of the approved budget or separately
approved by LCLE; b) the purchase of land, construction of buildings, or payment of real estate mortgages or taxes, unless specifically provided for in the
subgrant agreement; ) entertainment, amusements, or social activities, and incidental costs related thereto; d) bonuses or commissions; €) purchase of
automobiles or other antomotive vehicles unless provided for in the subgrant agreement; f) indirect costs, where the subgrantee does not have a current,
approved Indirect Cost Rate Plan from their Federal Cognizant Agency; g) political purposes or activities; i) compensation for travel, salary payvments,
consulting fees, or other remumeration of full-time federal emplovee; 1) military-type equipment; j) direct or indirect use of funds at federal, state, or local levels

72. USE OF FEDERAL RESOURCES / PERSONAL ACTIVITIES. The applicant certifies that it will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from

using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal gain.

73. UTILIZATION AND PAYMENT OF FUNDS. The applicant assures that awarded funds are to be expended only for purposes and activities covered
in the subgrantee's approved project plan and budget. Payments will be made on the basis of periodic requests or estimates of fund needs submitted by the

subgrantee. Payments will be adjusted to correct previous overpayments, underpayment, or disallowances resulting from andit.

74. VICTIM NOTIFICATION. The applicant certifies that its judicial administrative policies and practices include notification to domestic violence offenders
of the requirements delineated in Section 922(g)(8) and (g)}(9) of Title 18, United States Code, and any other applicable related Federal, State, or local laws;
and that its judicial administrative policies and practices will be in compliance with the requirements of subparagraph (A).

75. WRITTEN APPROVAL OF CHANGES. The applicant certifies that all major project changes must have prior written approval from LCLE to include
a) changes of substance in project activities, designs, or research plans set forth in the approved application; b) changes in the project director or key
professional personnel identified in the approved application; ¢) changes in the subgrant period; d) changes in the approved budget. Requests for changes or
extensions of the subgrant must be made in writing in advance of the subgrant expiration date. Expenditure of funds in excess of the submitted total cost

estimated for anv major budget category will be permitted only with LCLE's written approval. This will involve only those increases of more than 10 percent of

1. Whoever embezzles, willfully misapplies, steals, or obtains by fraud any funds, assets, or property which are the subject of a grant, contract or other form of
assistance pursuant to this title, whether received directly or indirectly from the U.S. Department of Justice, shall be fined not more than 510,000 or imprisoned

N MEN
EhE e E Receipt Date Award Date Subgrant Number(s)
Applicant Hereby Applies to the LCLE for Financial e
Support for the Within-Described Project: 3/13/2013 -- 1179

1. Type of Funds for

which vou are applying

Sexual Assault Services Program (Federal 16.017 SASP )

2. Applicant

LCLE-200 (08/08)

Name Of Applicant: The Haven, Inc.

Federal L.D: 721233532

Parish: Terrebonne
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Street Address Line 1:

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3: PO Box 4279

Zip: 70361-4279

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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City: Houma State: LA
3. Recipient Agencies |The Haven, Inc.
4. Project Director T —— Title: Executive Director
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ANEINE, VLIS, JUOC IVL. DCUCELIL

Agency:

Street Address Line 1: confidential

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Houma

State: LA

Zip: 70361

Phone: 985-872-0757 Fax: 985-873-7494 x873

Email: julie@havenhelps.org

5. Financial Officer

LCLE-200 (08/08)

Name: Ms. Daphne Young
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N - | Agency:
Street Address Line 1: PO Box 4279
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: Houma State: LA Zip: 70361-4279
Phone: 985-872-0757 Fax: 985-873-7494 x873 Email: daphne@havenhelps.org
6. Contact Title: Executive Director
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Name: Mrs. Julie M. Pellegrin

Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

Agency:

Street Address Line 1: confidential

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Houma

State: LA

Zip: 70361

Phone: 985-872-0757

Fax: 985-873-7494 x873

Email: julie@havenhelps.org

7. Brief Summary of

Short Title (May not exceed 50 characters)

Project Sexual Assault Program
(Do Not Exceed Space
Provided) The project facilitates intervention services to sexual assault victims and their families.

8. Subgrant Budget TOTAL BUDGET BY CATEGORY

BUDGET CATEGORY AMOUNT

PERSONNEL 26.542.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING) 0.00
EQUIPMENT 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPEFATING EXPENSES 0.00
CONSULTANTS 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00
OTHER 0.00
TOTAL 26,542.00

9. TOTAL BUDGET BY FUND SOURCE

FUND SOURCE AMOUNT | PERCENT
FEDERAL 26,542.00 100%
STATE 0.00

PROJECT INCOME 0.00

INTEREST 0.00

STATE MATCH 0.00

CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.} 0.00

IN-KIND MATCH 0.00

PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00

TOTAL 26,542.00 100%

10. Project Start Date: 4/1/2013

Project End Date: 3/31/2014

11. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Applicant has caused this subgrant application to be executed, attested, and ensealed by its proper

officials, pursuant to legal action authorizing the same to be done.

DATE

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

The Haven, Inc.

NAME OF APPLICANT AGENCY

NOTE: The original copy must be signed in blue ink.

Titles of all signatories must be inserted.
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LCLE USE ONLY

In response to this application, LCLE funds are hereby obligated for the project described by the subgrantee in the referenced
application, subject to applicant acceptance.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR DATE

T.omiziana Commigcinn on T.aw Fnforcement
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Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER BUDGETS

BY RECIPIENT AGENCY YEAR1 TOTAL
The Haven, Inc. 26.542.00 26,542.00
Total: 26,542.00 26,542.00
Applicant Ageney: The Haven, Inc.

BY CATEGORY YEAR1 TOTAL
PERSONNEL 26,542.00 26.,542.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING 0.00 0.00
TRAINING)

EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING 0.00 0.00
EXPENSES
CONSULTANTS 0.00 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00
OTHER 0.00 0.00
Total: 26,542.00 26,542.00
BY SOURCE YEAR1 TOTAL
FEDERAL 26,542.00 26,542.00
STATE 0.00 0.00
PROTECT TNCOME non n.nn
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SUBGRANT: 1179 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

INTEREST 0.00 0.00

STATE MATCH 0.00 0.00

CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00 0.00

IN-KIND MATCH 0.00 0.00

PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00 0.00
Total: 26,542.00 26,542.00

12. BUDGET DETAILS

A. MASTER

Line Item Details for: The Haven, Inc.
YEAR 1

| PERSONNEL |
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